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G. A Prqfessional Corporation I I (k'rtified Public Account(, 
] NI)EPENDENT AWl 

The Ilonorab]e Fred Ashy, Mayor alld Nellll)e]?E; of the [{oal?d of A]dermen ']'owl? oI Kinder, ],ouJsiana 
We have audJ ted tile accompanying qenera] pu IiJllder, LouJs~Jana, as of and for tile year e ol conic}Its. ']']lose genera] purpose fJnancla ']'own oI KJnde]-, Lo/lJsJall~l managemeilt. Our these gcnc~ a] purpose fJ nancJ a] st ~toll]ellts We conducted our audJ t Jn accordance with gel standards applicable to financial audits co issued by the Comptro] ]el: Genera] of tile Un we! ~i] arl and perform tile audJ t to obtain teas i)~l~-i)ose fJnal]c]a] statei~lellts ale free of ir examJn]l)(l, on a test basis, evidence suppo geIle] a] purpose f J l]ancJ a] statements. An au p]JllCJp]eD ll[;ed and significant e.~;t Jmates ilia ove} a] ] genera] purpose fJ nancia] statement l]~ovJdes a reasonals]e bas~s for our opiBion If] Oily opJl)JOn, the general purpose fJnanc fairly, Jn a]] mat erJ a] respects, the fJ ],ooJ.~lJg~]]a, ~IS of June 30, 3998, and tile resu] in oprJ et al y fund for t he yea]- t hen endec account J ng p] J ncJ p] er; . ]11 EICC(]] dal](2C' with (~,ov(,)-nRIo11[ AudJtJl]q Stanc October 30, 1998, on oily COllsJderatJol] of colll ] o] over f ]nal]cJ a] ]TeportJ ng and our 7)1 ovJ s;J Oils of ] aw.~;, rcgu] at i ons, colltract[; Oil] audJ t was; conduct ed fo~ the p<l] pose of J J II/l/]cJ 41] .~;t ill Olll(Tnt .~; falcon as a who] e. ']'he iU ouI) f J nanc:J a] st at ement s, and schedu] es ] i 

l(,.].] I{~,H~x lg~H~'m' ~ ,WTdnhm l,(misi~n 



The Honorable Fred Ashy, Mayor and Members of the }Board of Aldermen Town of KJnde~~, Louisiana Page 2 
for purposes of additional analysis and are finailcial statements of the Town of Kinder that portSon marked "unaudited.. on which we the auditing procedures applied in the 

not a required part of the general purpose Louisiana. Such information, except for express no opinion, has been subjected to audit of the genera] purpose financial statements; and, ~n our opinion, the information is faJrly prese~)te~ in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 
Mires & Compa~ly, CI~s, APC October 30, 1998 

C. ~,44, /,1~..0~ 

{] 





ASSETS Cash ] live ~; ill]eli t ,~3 ReceJ vab]es : ']'axos Leases ]l]telTest Accounty; Spec~ a] assessments /)Lie Yrotll other funds Due froll/ other governlncents . . . Restricted a,~sets : Cash ] llVestmel]t s ]llterest r~ce3 vab] e Fixed a[:sets (net) Amount avaJ lab] e Jn debt servJ ce fund Amount to be provided for retirement of genera] long term debt 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES Specla] Debt General 
$ 285,977 $ 385,320 
26,638 266 32.938 

?i,050 936 3,638 12,445 13,566 28.740 

Service 

74.566 

Capita] Projects 
$ 555,974 

TOTAl, ASSETS ~; 345,8]9 $ 513,455 $ 74,566 ~555~974 



 

ACCOIINT PROPRIETARY General FUN]] TYPE ],] xed _ ~[!h[ierpr~ se Assets 
$ 347,873 27] , 235 
] , 892 96. 742 

GROUP 

74,378 338,235 850 4.058.955 900,075 

4 t 970~] 60 

Genera] Long- Te rm Debt 
TOTALS Memorandum On] v 1998 1997 

$ 1,574,944 $ 847,918 271,235 255,538 
7],050 916 3,510 123,380 12,445 13,832 61,678 148,944 118,235 850 4,959,030 

30,762 750 4,278 99,256 12,985 13,832 28,023 122,482 114,590 846 4.997.567 74,566 74,566 54,685 
650 522 650 522 124 943 

_?_00~075_ ~__ 725,088 ~8,085~!37 $ 6,7o8,435 

EXH] BIT 1 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET ~ ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS June 30, ]998 

Accounts payab] e Due to other funds I]eferl ed revenue Payab] e from restrJ cted assets : Current maturities of revenue bonds Accrued interest Bank overdraft Customer deposJ ts Revenue bonds payable, J ong- term Capital lease payable Genera] ob] J gat ion bond~ payable TOTAL K, IABIL] TIES FUNI) EQUITY 

GOVERNMENTAl, FUND TYPES 
General 
$ 53,2]0 

Special Revenue 

53,2!0 23,637 
Contributed capita] ]nvestment in genera] fixed assets Retained earnings : Reserved for revenue bonds UnYeserved Fund ba] ances : l{escrved for debt service , . Unreserved _ 292 , 60_9 TOTAL }~'UND EQUITY 292,609 489,818 489,818 

Debt Service 

74.566 

Capital Projects 

555,9"14 5552 974 TOTAl, L]ABILITIES /iNK) FUND EQUITY ~$ 345,8_i.--9 ~5_i~455 ~ 74,566 :$ 555,974 



PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE EntermrJ se 
34,555 ]2.822 
37,]50 348 4,051 309,370 49].533 

Genera] Fixed Assets 

70,668 ].]]9.29] 
4.280.533 ______9_00 L 075 

9oo, o~ 

Genera] Long-Term Debt 

24 700 306 982 725.088 

TOTALS Memorandum On]v 3998 1997 

37,150 ]48 4,051 109,370 493,531 24,106 700 982 
3,090,574 900,075 

36,069 295 98 528 980 681 379.628 966,962 
3,183,426 748.939 70,668 86,924 ],119.291 1,124.042 74,566 __1,338.401 6.593.575 
54,685 543,457 5,741,473 

~725~088 ~__8~O~]37 $ 6,708,435 



TOWN OF K]NDER~ LOUISIANA COMBINEI) STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ~2QD C}IANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALl, GOVER~ENTAL FUND TYPES Year E'nded June 30, 1998 
Revenues : ]'axes ],j censes and permJ ts ] nteygove~-nmental - FJ nes SpecJ a] assef~sments Leases interest Mi sce] ] aneous . . . Gal]IJ i]~] revenue ~ . 
Expend5 tures : CuYrel]t : Gel]elTa] 9 o%~ernl~nt ' p~roject expenses - , Pub] ic saiety Streets Culture and recreation Section 8 ]lousing ~ ~ CapJ ta] out] ay Debt sc~vJ cc! : PrJ ncJ pal ]:etJ rement interest 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Special Geile]Ta]] Revenue 
$ 152,225 63,537 80,530 50,928 

168,873 375,745 73,933 
87,768 8,619 

$ 408,523 166,058 
9,707 4,759 7,155 997 594 ]99 

I 117 30 23"I 599 643 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 732,938 -- 255,543 EXCESS {I)EFIC3ENCY) OF REVEhUJES OVER EXPENDITURES __~pj010] __ 339~058 

other financ/ncl sources (uses): Opol-atJng transfers Jrl OperatJl]g tr~insfers out proceeds from certiIicates of indebtedness TOTA], OT}IER FINANCING SOURCES (USES EXCESS (DEFIC3ENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OT}IER USES 

126,154 333 146,955 
393,836 

245~ 465 __-- 297,982 FUND BALANCE~ EN[]]NG $ 292~609 $ 489 8]8 
4 



 

Debt ServJ ce 

1.828 
].828 

28,646 ]9.759 48.405 

CapJta] Projects TOTALS Memorandum Only 1998 199'] 

5 9~3_7! ~ 23_5,929 _D~6~06~ 

6].497 
_ ( ~_6~_577 ) i5! 5~5m2-1 
66,458 63,497 (]0 66 458 
39,883 

85oo,~9o~ 611 487 
555,964 10 Ass, 97~: 

274, 935 375,745 71,933 3,237 117,599 179,908 

2O8 13 35O 7O 3 149 833 

753 89O 612 856 532 399 715 37,265 25,324 39,759 __ 22,545 ].078.381 3.678.626 
157.548 
254,242 (346,965 550,000 657 277 
__ (62,564 
267,001 (69,625 197 3"76 

834.825 ]34.812 ~!2 46~330 ~412~967 i 598,]42 

EXHIB] T 2 



']'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA COMB] NED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AN]] CHANGES IN FUND BAL~JqCES - BUDGET AND AC']'UA],-GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, /hND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS Year Ended June 30, 3998 

Revenues : Taxes ],J censes and permits ]ntergovernmental . FJ nes SpecJ a] assessments Leases Interest MJ sce] ] aneous . . . Gaming revenue ~ . 
Expend] tures : General goverl]ment Project expenses ~ Public safety . . . Streets Cu] ture and parks . Section 8 housSng . PrincJ pa] ret J rement lnterest CapJ ta] out] ay . . 

TOTAL REVENUES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

VarJ alice Favorab] e BuSqet Actual lUnfavorab] e $ 143,520 6],04] 42,078 31.907 
4,814 1],805 268,882 564,047 
395 59 899 527 
84.778 

$ 352,225 63,537 80,530 50,928 
4,258 32,638 269a832 633928 
368,873 375 73 745 933 
8,619 
87.768 7]2 938 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (138,]88) (790~Q10]0 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES Operating transfers 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES i. 862 

5 

245,465 
126.154 
47,144 245,465 

8,705 2,496 38,452 ]9.02] 
{556 833 950 69,88] 
(6,842 20,354 ]2,406 
8,6]9 
(2,990 

(13,896 

$ 247,327 A:292~_699 



SPECIAL 
Bud qem 
$ 30],872 $ 405,523 $ ]03,651 
1,290 5,092 4,040 895 

166,058 9,707 4,759 7,155 997 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Budqet Variance Favorab] (-" Actual (Unf avorab] e) 

8,417 (333) 3.3]5 1.397 1.828 43] 102 333,]89 594~399 281~012 1,397 

55~457 86,337 

I06,062 (75,]82 
237 599 (] 117 237 599 
=%0j643 24L814 285, 541 _ (]69,204 

28,646 19,769 

1.828 

28,646 19,759 

433 

]0 ___48,4]5 48,405 ]0 
226,852 338j658 111,806 _ (47,018) _~~6,577 
__~9.% 658) (346j 822) _ (5],364) 48,435 _ 66,458 
297.982 

]9].836 60.642 
29"2j982 60,642 

1,397 54.685 
.$ 56,082 

19,88] 54.685 
$ 74,566 

44] 

f; isles4 



TOWN OZ" KINDER, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, /uND CHAN~ES IN 14B']'AINED EARNINGS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUq~]] TYPES Year Elided June 30. 1998 
OperatJ ng revenues : Gas ~a] es Water sales Sewe]~ service charges , , . Late payment penalty charges ServJ ee charges Misce] ] aneous J ncome , , . 
OperatJllg expenses : Gas ~epar tment Water and sewer department 

]998 ]997 
$ 569 229 154 780 $ 297 751 7,394 3.371 

554,265 158,334 154,428 6,831 2.532 ]~356 _ 6,$95 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 983,949 882.785 
5~6,082 47],779 470,633 432L980 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 996 715 __ 904,759 OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) ____~2,766) ___(2],974 Non-operating revenues (expenses} : II]terest J llcome Amortization of bond discount ] ntea-est expense PayJl]g agellts' fees Rural deve] opment grant TOTAL NON-OPERAT3~NG REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Operating transfers 

34,039 7 ~7,663 (179 6 384 
3],854 6 (31,870 072 35,000 14,818 INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (6 , 582 ) (7 , ] 56 

Add current year's depreciation on fJxed assets acquired by funds externally restricted for capital expenditures that reduce contributed capJ ta] Increase (decrease) Jn retained earnings 

(30~ 277) _ (]97,376 NET INCOME (LOSS) (313,859) (204,532 

___92,852 __ 78,999 
]~22]0,966 ],3~499 RETA]NED EARNINGS, ENDING ~.~]89,959 ~ ],2~966 

6 



']'OWN OF KINDER, I,OUISIANA COMBiNED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ALl, I'ROPR]ETARY FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, ]998 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: DeprecJ atJ on { Increase) decrease in : Accounts receivable Accrued interest receivable Increase (decrease) in: Accounts payab] e Accrued interest payable Customer deposits NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Cash F]ows From Noncapital Financing Activities Operating transfers Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities Purchase of fixed assets Principal paid on bonds Interest ]]aid on bonds NET CASH FROM CAPITALAND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Cash Flows From investing Activities: ]l]terest on investments Sale (Purchase) of cash investments NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

1998 ]997 
$ (32,766 
205,695 (28,036 9]4 
(6,356 (~47 390 169,694 

370,286 (6,125 274 (34,554 {343 5,687 
~ii0,739) _ /19~500 
(16,024 (36,069 ~7,663 (318,063 (35,666 ~3],870 ~756) ~,599 34,039 ~]6,070 17,949 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {2,852 CASH AN]) CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 

3~ , 855 5 ]~6616 
425,]03 _83~33 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ENDING ~ 4~251 ~42~5~303 

7 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1998 
INTRODUCTION 
Tile Town of Kinder was created by the Lawrason Act. The purpose of the Town is to provide services to its citizens, which include sewer, water and gas utilities; police protection and other services. Tile Town has a board of five elected aldermen which are compensated. The Town is located in Alien Parish, Louisiana and its population is approximately 2,300. There are 30 employees of the Town of Kinder. NOTE ] - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
A. Basis of Presentation The accompanying financial statements of the Town of Kinder have been prepared Jn conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) ~s the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. B. Reporting Ent]ty AS the Town governing authority, for reporting purposes, the Town of Kinder ]s considered a separate financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (Town), (b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. ]4 established criteria for determining which component units should be considered part of the Town of Kinder for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered Jn dE~termining financial accountability. This criteria includes: ]. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 
a. The ability of the Town to impose its will on that organization and/or b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financia benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the Town. 8 - 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Oune 30, 199~I 
NOTE ] - SUMMARy OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
3 
Organizations for which the ]'own does not appoint a voting ii~ajority but are ~Jscally dependent oll the Town. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. As required by generally accepted accobnting principles, these financJa] statements present the Town of Kinder (the primary government) and its component units. By app]ying the above requirements, the Town has no component units. 
the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the Allen Parish Po]ice Jury, Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Assessor, and School Board, and the District Attorney and Judges for the 33rd Judicia] l)J stri ct. It was determined that these governmental entities are not component unit~" of the Town of ]<inder re, porting entJ ty because tbey ])ave separate]y elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent of the To~a] of Kinder. 

C. Fund Accounting The Town uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government functions or activities. 
A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. On the other hand, an account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain a~sets and liabi]itJes that are not recorded Jn the funds because they do Ilot dlrect]y affect net expendab]e aval]able financial resources. Funds of the Town arc classified into two categories: governmenta] and proprietary, in turn, each category is divided into separate fund types. The fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type follow: Goverrnnental Funds Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Town's genera] a<tJvJties, including the co]lectJon and disbursement of specific or ]ega]]y restricted monies, the acquisition or co~]struction of general fixed assets, ahd the servicing of genera] long-term debt. Governmental funds include: - 9 - 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO F]NANCTAL STATEMENTS June 30 , ] 998 
SUMMARY OF 

3 

POLICIES General Fund ~the general operatJ ng fund of the Town and accounts for a]] financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other funds. Special sources purposes 
revenue funds--account for the that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified 

Debt service funds--account for transactions relating to resources retained and used for the payment of principal and interest o11 those long- term obligations recorded in the general long-term obligations account group. Capital projects funds--account for financial resources received and used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other governmental funds. Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sectol, where the determination of net income Js necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from government al funds in that theJ r focus i s on income measurement, whJ ch, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indicator. Proprietary funds include: ] Enterprise funds -account for operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of ploviding goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net J ncome is appropriate for capita] maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment determined by its measurement focus. All governmental us:'ng a current: financial resources measurement focus app] J ed to a fund J s funds are accoui]ted for 
focus, only current assets and current liabilities are 

]0 
Wi th thJ s measurement generally 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1998 
NOTE ] - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting i s used by all governmental funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrua] (i .e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction carl be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The government considers property taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund ] labilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for pa~nents to be made early in the following year. 
Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, special assessments, licenses, interest revenue and charges for services. Sales taxes collected and held by the parish at year end on behalf of the government also are recognized as revenue. Fines, permits and tobacco and beer taxes revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received ill cash. The accrua] basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types. Under thls method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The Town reports deferred revenue on its conjoined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" arld "available" criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the government before at has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the i ncurrence of qua] i fying expendl tures, in subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the government has a legal c]alm to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the comb/ned balance sheet and revenue is recognized. A]] proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, a]] assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity 

]i 



2'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30. ] 998 
SUMhfA~Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (i.e., net tots] assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnil]gs components. Proprietary fund~type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) ill net tots] assetn. Other Financing Sources (Uses) Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid land any other financing [~ource/use) are accounted for as other finallcial sou]:ees (uses) . These are recorded at the time of occurrence. 
Bud[~ets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accouHting principles. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general, special reven~e, debt service and enterprise funds. All annual a;)propriations ]apse at fiscal yea]< end. 
Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, the Mayor submits a Board of Aldermen. The budget is prepared by fund, function and includes information on the past year, current year estimates appropriations for the next fiscal year. 

budget to the activity, and and requested 
The BOard of Aldermen holds public hearings and may add to, subtract from or chang(" appropriations, but may not change the form of the budget. Any changes in the budget must be within the revenues and reserves estimated or the revenue estim~tes must be chan~ed by an affirmative vote of a majority of the government ' s council. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the activity ]eve]. F. C~sb and Cash Equivalents and Investments Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and time deposits. Cash equ~va]ents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities of 90 days or less. Ul]der state law, the Town may deposit funds ill demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposit[~, o~~ time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana Jaw or any other state of the United States, or under the laws o~ t.he United States. 

12 



TOWN OF KIND]<R, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FIN~JqCIAL STATEMENTS June 30. 1998 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Under state law, the Town may invest ill United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates. These are classified as investments if their original maturities exceed 90 days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. Investments are stated at cost because the difference between fair valne is immaterial. 
O. Short-Term ]nterfund Receivables/Payables DuiJng the course! of operations, numerous transactions occur between ~ndividua] funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receJvables and payables are classified as due from other funds or due to otherfunds on the balance sheet. Short-term Jnterfund loans are class~fSed as interfund receivables/payables. H. FSxed Assets 
Fixed assets of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time purchased or constructed, and the related assets are capitalized (reported) in the general fixed assets account group. Public domain or infrastructures arc not capitalized. Interest costs ]ncurred during construction are capitalized. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated cost if historical cost Js not available. 
Fixed assets used in the proprietary fund operations are included on the balance sheet of the funds net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of a]3 exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary fund operations is charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation is computed using the straight- line method. Estimated useful lives are as follows: Water and sewer: Wells Tanks, lines and meters . . . Sewerage plant and improvelnent Other equipment Gas: System and improvements . . . Meters and regulator~ Autos and trucks Other equipmellt 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FIN~/qCIAL STATEMENTS June 30. ] 99B 
NOTE ] - SL~JMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES I. Statement of Cash Flows For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, for the enterprise fund, the Town considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The statement reflects ending cash and cash equJ valents of $422,251 which ~epresents unrestricted and restricted amounts of $347,873 and $']4 , 378, re.~;pccti vely. 0. Compensated Absences 
Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendab3e available flnancia] resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund lJabillty of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the genera] long-term debt account group. No expenditure is reported for these amounts. Vested or accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds Js recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. ]n accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for nonvestlng accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits. However, a liability is recognized for that portion of accumulating sick ]eaze benefits that it is estimated wl]l be taken as "terminal leave" prior to retirement. At June 30, 1998 the Town's liability for compensated absences could not be reasonably estimated. 
K. Long-Term Obligations Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are reported in the general long-term obligations account group. Expenditures for principal and interest paym~ents for long term obligations are recognized in the governmental funds when due. Long-term obligations expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOU]SIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL ~;']'A'I'EM}~]NTS June 30. ] 998 NOTE ] - SUMMARY OY SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLJCIES 
Contributed Capital Contributed capital i s recorded in propri etary funds that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers, or other funds when such resources are restricted for the acquisition or construction of capita] assets. Contributed capital is an%ortized based oll the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or constructed from such resources. This depreciation is closed to the contributed capita] account and is reflected as an adjustment to net income. Reserves 
Reserves represent those portions of expenditure or legally segregated for a M. ]nterfund Transactions 

fund equity not approprlable for specific future use. 
Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 
N. Sales Taxes 1% Sales Tax A 3% sales tax is collected for the following purposes ]. 75% to be used for capital improvements and retirement of the $37.6,462 sales tax refunding bonds. 2. 25% to be used for repairs and maintenance 
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"]'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 0~ine 30. ] 998 
NOTE ] - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The tax expires on 0une 30, 2003 
~3 %Sales Tax A .3% sales tax is Town ' s boundaries. The tax expires on December 31, 2007 
O. Total Columns on Combined Statements Total columns on the combined statements are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data ill these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity wit]] generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to provide all understanding of changes in the government's financial position and operations. However, comparati ve data ]lave not been presented J n a] ] statements because thei r inc]uslon would make certain statements unduly complex and difficu]t to understand. NOTE 2 - EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET The following individua] fund had actual expenditures/expenses expenditures/expenses for the year ended June 30, 3998: 
Fund Spec5 a] Revenue Fund 

Unfavorable Budqet Actual Variance % 181,995 ~ 453,274 $ 27] 279 ]49.06% 
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TOWN OF K]N])ER, LOUiSiANA NOTES TO FIN2LNCIAL STATEMENTS June 30. 3998 
PROPERTY TAXES For the year ended June 30, 1998, taxes of 12.63 mills were ]evJed on property with assessed valuations totalling $6,009,110 and were dedicated as follows: 
General purposes Total taxes levied were $75,895 12.63 mills 

Property tax millage rates are adopted in Ju]y for the calendar year in which the taxes are levied and recorded. All taxes are due and co]]ectib]e wben tbe assessment rolls are filed on or before November 15 of the current year, and become delinquent after December 31. Property taxes ]lot paid by February 28th are subject to property lien. NOTE 4 - <'A[~j{ AND CASH EQUIVALENTS The following is a summary of cash and cash equivalents (book balances) at June 30. ]998: Demand deposits interest-bearing demand deposits Time deposits 
$ 443,695 ~ . 956,409 323,784 Total } 1,723,888 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities p]us the federal deposit insurance must at a]] times equal the amount oi] deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a bolding or custodial bank that is mutu&]]y acceptable to both parties. 
At Jul]e 30, 1998, the Town has $1,389,637 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured from risk by $495,7]9 o~ federal deposit insurance and $847,154 of pledged securities he]d by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). The remaining balance of $46,764 is not secured by the pledge of securltJes and is a violation of state law. 17 



TOWN OE KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Julle 30, ]998 
NO']']~] 4 - CASB ANI) CASH E~U3VAI,ENTS Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:]229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and se]] the pledged securities within ]0 days of being notified by the Town that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. No]q{ 5 - ]N V~'STM]<NTS The fo]]owing is a su~mary of investments at June 30, 1998 

Certificates of deposit U. S . Treasury notes . Total 
Carrying Amount $ 752,278 255~s_85 ~863 

Falr Value $ 752,278 25 574 7~a52 The Jnveslments of the Town are Jn the name of the Town and are held at various banks selected by the Town. Because the investments are Jn tile name of the Towl] al]d are held by the Town or its agent, the investments are con.~idered insured and registered, Category 3, in app]yJng the credit risk of GASB Codification Section 150.]64. NOTE 6 RF, CE IVABLES The fo]]owJng is a summary of receivables for June 30, 3998 
class of ReceJvab]e Taxes : Ad wd el cm . Sales an<] us[~ . ethel . ]l~tergov't ~gl'ant s: Fedel a] St ale 

Fund $ 34,382 
25.]94 

Special Revenue Fln]ds 
71,050 2,534 
3,739 25.000 
38 

Debt Capi ta] Service Projects P~oprJeta~y Funds Funds FLII]dS $ 99,484 



']'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO }.']NP~C]AL STATEMENTS June 30, ] 998 
NOTE 6 - RECEJVABLES 
SpeeJ a] Assessments Cu~ ~ent De] J nquent . . I)elerred . . . 

SpecJ a] Revenue Funds 936 324 186 

Debt ServJ ce Funds Capital Projects Funds Funds 
Total ~~l~ }__ ~]~69 i____ i i 99~ 48~ 

Unco]]ectib]e amounts due for ad va]orem taxes and other receivables are recognJ zed as bad debts at the time information becomes available which would indicate that the particular receivable is not collectable. This method does not result Jn a charge to bad debts that is materially diffe]~ent from the amount that would be charged if the reserve method were used. NOTE 7 - },'IXED ASSETS A. General Fixed Assets A summary of changes in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 1998 ~s as follows: 
Lal]d . . BU:i ] ding Equ] pment 

Balance July ], 3997 Net Additions $ 77,124 $ 194,164 477L65~ 151,336 ~__ 748,939 $ ]51~136 
B. Proprietary Fund Fixed Assets 

Balance June 30, ]998 $ 77,324 394,164 628,787 $ ~oo, o75 
A summary of changes in proprietary fund fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 3998 Js as follows: 

]9 



']'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAl, STATEMENTS June 30, ]998 
NOTE 7 - FIXF.D ASSETS Balance July ], ]997 Gas Utility: Gas systems and Jlnproveme~ts . . Gas meters and regulators . . Autos and trucks Other equipment . . Water and sewer utility: Wells and water district systems Water tanks and line extensJ ons War er meters Other equipment Sewer plant and J mprovement s 
L~ss accumulated depreciation 

$ 433,458 32,710 15,165 4,36]. 
]54,609 ],763,985 24,870 63,984 
5,596,8]4 

Net Addit ions Balance JUl]e 30, __ 7998 
7,0]2 $ 440,470 
],000 

7,0]0 3,000 
16.022 

32,7]0 16,]65 4,361 
154,609 ],770,995 24,870 64,984 
3 303 672 5,612,836 ] 553 883 ~_~8~ 955 DepreciatJori expense was $205,695 for the year ended 0une 30, 3998 NOTE B - ACCOUNTS~;A!,ARI~ AND OTHER PAYABL] 

The following Js a summary of payables 
Salaries . . . wi thho] din9s . hccom~t s . . ether 

General Fund $ 4,871 39,764 B,576 
Special Revenue FUl]ds $ ]4,441 

20 

at June 30, 1998: Debt Capital gel~vJ ce Plojects l'lopy/et ~i y Funds FUl]dS PriCe]~ $ $ $ l ,~95 
3],979 I~ 781 34~55[, 



']'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES 9'O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 3998 
NOTE 9 - PENSION PI,AN 
All employees of the To~nl of Kinder are members of the Federal Socla] Security System. Police officers are eligible to participate Jn the Municipal Police Bmployees' Retlrei1~ent System of Louisiana, a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by a separate board of trustees. Pertinent information relative to the plan follows: 
M~jni~!~a] Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System Plan Description. All full -time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to participate in the System. Employees who retire at. or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with at least 32 years of creditable service are entitled to a rctireulent benefit, payable monthly for life, equal, to 3 1/3 percent of their final ~ average salary for each year of credltab]e service. Final-average salary is the emp] oyee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of credJ table servJ ce stated above, and do not withdraw thei r emp] oyee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive tile benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System a] so provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 
The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financla] statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by wrJ ting to the Municipal Pc] i ce Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 840]. United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calling (504} 929-7411. Fundlnq Policy. Plan menJaers are required by state statute to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary and the Town of Kinder is required to contribute at an actuaria]]y determined rate. The current rate is 9.0 percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Town of Kinder are establ]shed and may be amended by state statute. As p~ovlded by Louisiana Revised Statute ]1:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial va]uation and are subject to change each year based on the re[~u]ts of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Town of Kinder contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 1998, ]99"/, and ]996 were $2,984, $2,8]0, and $2,533, respectively, equal to the required contributio]]s for each year. 



"]'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTI']S TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, ] 998 Nor]T: ] 0 - ],j~AS_]~]=~ The Town records items under capita] ]eases as assets and obligations in the accompanying financial statements. Capital leases at June 30, 1998 are comprised of the following: General Fund - Lease-purchase agreement for the purchase of a backhoe, entered JBto on December 30, 1997, due in 24 monthly installments of $1 , 097 through December 28, ]999, with an interest rate of 5.9% per annum. Genera] Fund - ],ease-purchase agreement for the purchase of a copy machine entered Jrlto on January 15, 1998, due in month]y installments of $739 through January 21, ]999, with an interest rate of 20.64% per annum. The following is a schedule of future minimum ]ease palmnents under capita] ]eases and the present value of the net minimum lease paylne~its as of June 30, ]998: 
1999 2000 Total future minimum ] ease paymellts ess amount representing interest Present value of future mJ nJ mum lease payments CHANG]<S IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

$ 17,594 __ 6, 582 24.176 __ 1,13--9 ~23,o37 
The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the yea]: ended June 30, 3998: Long-term debt at July i, 1997 Deductions Additions Long term debt at June 30, 1998 
[{evei]~le }~onds : 
$255,000 Gas Utility Reven~e Bonds dated ]]/01/63 due Jn annual installments of $13,000 ~ $15,0D0 through November i, 1998; interest at 6.0% . . 22 - 

$ 744,378 73,334 5 8 2~Z~ ~, ?~ 6~ 



TOWN OF }<]ND]!]R, ],OUIS]ANA NO']']~8 9'0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, ]998 
CHANGES IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS $32!~,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds dated 02/28/94; due Jn annual installments of $3,486 - $25,3]2 through February 28, 2014; interest at 5% . . . 
$253 ,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds dated 02/28/94 Jn annual installments of $2,660 - $19,311 through February 28, 2014; interest at 5% . 
~Jtal ]eases General Ob] $326,462 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds dated 04/]1/89 due Jn annual installments of $18,885 - $44,083 through April 9, 2002; interest at 11.0% (this issue secured by ]% sales tax) 
Certificate of ]ndebtednes $55(},000 Certificate of Indebtedness dated 04/01/98; due in annual installments of $50,000 - $75,000 through April 3, 2007; interest at 4.75% (this issue secured by .3% sa]es tax) 

291,381 
222,300 24.106 

]50,982 

550 00 169 At June 30, 9998, the Town has accumulated $74,866 in the debt service fund for future debt requirements. The annual requirements to amortize a]] bonds and/or certificates outstanding at June 30, ]998, includin9 interest of $4]2,439 is as follows: 
1999 2000 2001 2OO2 2003 qheleaftel . Total 

Gas Utility Revcntle Bond $ 15,44~ 
Sewer Revenue Bond $ 26,886 26,886 26,886 26,886 26,886 286,783 

Sewer Revenue Bond $ 20,512 20,5]2 20,512 20,512 20,5]2 
23 

Genelal Ob]Jgation Bond $ 4S,673 48,6V4 48,407 48,932 
194,686 

Certificate of Indebtedness $ 76,125 73,950 76,375 "18,763 75,9]3 -- 308,488 ~_ 6B9,419 

Tota] $ 187,039 169,822 3"/2,]80 3v5~093 ]23.3]] 



TOWN OF }i]NI)ER, ],OU]SIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ju]]e 30, 1998 
CIIANGF, S ]N LONG-TERN OBLIGATIONS General ob] igation bonds, $394,686, are secured by an annual ad valorem tax ] evy. 3n accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the Town is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt ill excess of 35 percent of the assessed value of taxable property in the Town. At June 30, 1998, the statutory limit J~ $2,]03,189. DE])]CAT]ON DF SALES TAX PROCEEDS Proceeds o~ the ]% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Kinder, Louisiana are dedJ eated to the fol] owing purposes : 1. 25% of the proceeds Js to be used for repairs and maintenance 2. 75% of the proceeds Js to be used for capital improvements and for retiring the $326,462 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds. Proceeds o~ the .3% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Kinder, Louisiana are dedicated to the fo]lowing purpose: 
3. Construction of a library within the Town COMPONENTS OF RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Cash and i nvestment s Interest rec. 
Ze%veT ]%evel]~e [%onds 

Revenue Bond Si nkinq 
$ 8,824 8,824o 

Revenue Revenne Bond Bond Customer Reserve Continqe~ ])e~osJts Tota]s 
$ 34,768 $ 38,150 $ 710,87] $ 192,613 ]64 686 850 /i_347~68 $ 38,334 L]31~55 ~ 393,463 

Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Sewer Revenue Bonds dated February 28, 1997 a]] income and revenues ear]led or derived from operation of the Sewer System are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set a.<~Sde into the following special funds: 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAT]~:MENTS June 30. ]998 
COMPONENTS O]a RESTRICTED ASSETS Each month there will be set aside into a "Bond and Interest Redemption Account,, an amount equal to the principal and interest falling due on the next payment date. Such transfers shall be fully sufficient to assure the prompt pay]11~nt of principal and interest installments as they become due and may be used only for such payments. There shall also be set aside into a "Bond Reserve Account" an amount equal to 5% of the pa~nents made into the Sinking Fund until such time as there ha$~ been accumulated there Jn a sum equal to the highest conch]ned principal and interest requirements for any year on bonds payable from the Sinking Fund, which amount attributable to the Bonds shall not exceed 10% of the Bond proceeds and will be less than ]25% of average debt service on the Bond. None of the proceeds of tile Agreement of the Bond shall be used to fund the Reserve Eund. Monies ~n the Reserve Fund will be used solely for the purpose of paying principal of and interest On such bonds as to which there would otherwise be a default. Funds wJ] ] also be set aside into a "Depreciation and Contingency Accoullt,, to care for depreciation, extensJ ons, addJ tions, improvements and replacements necessary to operate properly tile system. The Fund may be used for the purpose of painnent of debt service on bonds for which there Js not sufficient moliey Jn the Sinking Fund or the Reserve Fund. 
Gas Revenue Bonds Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Gas Utility levenue bonds dated November 1, 1963, all income and revenues earned or derived from operations of the Gas DtilJty System are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of ~ald bonds and are to be set aside into the following special funds: Out of the revenue, there shall be set aside into an ~Operation and Maintenance Fund' amounts sufficient to provide for the paylllent of reasonable and necessary expenses of operating and maintaining the system. Each month there will be set aside into a "Bond an Interest Redemption Account" all amount constituting 1/12 of tile next maturing installment of principal al]d 1/6 of the next maturing installment of interest on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers sha] ] he fu] ] y suf f J cient to assure the prompt payment of prJ ncJ pal and interest installments as they become due and may be used only for such paynlents. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES 210 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30. ] 998 
COMPONENTS OF RESTRICTED ASSETS There shall also be set aside into a 'Bond Reserve Accoullt' an amount equal to 30% of tile balance remaining in the Revenu~ Account after all required payments have been made to the Bond and Interest Redemption Account until $20,000 has accumu] ated in the reserve account. Such amounts may be used only for tile pa~nent of maturing bonds and interest coupons, ill tile event that sufficient funds are not on deposit Jn the Bond and IIlterest Redemption Account and as to which there would otherwise be default. 
Funds wJ ] ] a] so be set aside into a ' Bond Contingency Account' at all amount equal to 30~ of tile balance remaining in the Revenue Account after all required payments have been made to the Bond and Interest Redemption Account until there has accumulated a sum of $]5,000. Money Jn this fund may be used for making extraordinary repairs or replacements to the system which are necessary to keel] the system Jn operating eondJtlon and for which money is not available as a maintenance and operation expense. Money in this fund may also be used to pay principal and interest on the bonds failing due ally time there is not sufficient money for pa]anent Jn the other bond accounts. The balance Jn this account shall not be reduced below $5,000 except ill cases of actual emergency as certified by resolution of tile Mayor and Board of Aldertnen. All of the revenues received in ally fiscal year and not required to be paid into ally of the above noted funds in such fiscal year shall be regarded as surplus and may be used for ally lawful corporate purpose. The amount of retained earnings reserved for revenue bond retJ rement J s detaJ led as follows : Restricted assets: revenue bond sinking reserve and contingency funds . . . 
Less : Current maturities of revenue bonds, payable from restricted assets Accrued interest, payable from restricted assets Retained Earnings Reserved 

26 

$ 107,966 
37,150 ]48 ~ 79_=66s 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NO'i'ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, ]998 
] NTERFUND ASSETS~LIABIIJITI ES 
Receivable Fund Special Revenue Fund Special Revenue Fund General Fund Total 

Interfund receivable/payable Receivab] e Fund Sales Tax Fund NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

P~ble Fund General Fund Enterprise Fund Enterprise Fund 
l!ayab] e Fund Park Fund 

734 822 266 

$],0]0 
The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disaster[~. The Town maintains commercial insurance coverage covering each of those risks of ]oss. Management believes such coverage Js sufficient to prec]ude any signJflcant uninsured losses to the Town. Sett]ed c]aJms have not exceeded this commercJa] coverage Jn any of the past three fiscal years. 

NOT},: ] 6 - ] N]'ER~]ST EXPI,]NSE Tota] amount of interest charged to expense for the year ended June 30, 1998 was $47,422. NOTE ] 7 - STF.WA]{DS}IIP COMPI,IANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Town was not Jn compliance with the bond covenant for J ts Sewer Revenue Bond and Gas Revenue Bond. Required deposJ ts to the sinking, res:erve, and contingency funds were not made in a tJme]y Inanner and did not equal the required balance at June 30, 1998. Revenues and expendJ tures exceeded appropriatioils for the Special Revenue Fund for the year ended June 30, 1998. Closer attention to the budgetiilg process wJ]] be demonstrated Jn the following year. 
27 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA NOTES U'O F]NANCIAL STATEMBNTS 0ul]e 30, ]998 
S TBWARDSH I P The Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs J.~;sues that occurred during the year ended 0une NOTE ] 8 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

detail s other noncompliance 
During the year, contributed capital changed by the following amount Government - Depreciation of fixed assets acquJ red by funds externally restricted for capital expenditures . . ~ 92,852 

NOTE ]9 - CONTINGENCIES 
3,383.426 

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL, ENDING ~3m090,574 
Tile Town participates in a nun~ler of federal and state grant programs that a~e either partially or fully funded by grants received from other governmental unJ ts ~ Such grants are subject to audit by the grantor agencies which could result in requests for reimbursement to the granting agency for expenditures that are disallowed under the terms of the grant. Based on past experience, the Town believes that ally disallowed costs as a result of such audits will be immaterial. 

NOTE 20 - ],OCAL SF, RVICE.9 AGREEMENT On September 8, ] 997, the Town of Kinder entered into a local services agreement with the Allen Parish Libraries Board of Control, a suhdivJ sJon of the Allen Parish Police Jury. The purpose was to construct a building ill the Town of Kinder to be used as a pub]Jc library. The Town agreed to pulchase ]and for the building, build a buJ ]ding, be responsible fo~ certain repairs, insure the building against ]oss, provide liability insurance, and borzow money to accomplish the purposes of the agreement. 
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GENERAL FUND 
To account for resources traditiona] ]y associated with government which are not requSred legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund. 



TOWN OF KINDER, ],OUISIANA Gel]e]'a ] Ful]d Comparative Ba]ance Sheet June 30. 3998 and 1997 

Cash Rece] yah] es : Accounts ] ntergovernmental l)ue from other funds 

LiabJ] ities: Accounts payab] e Fund ba] ance Unreserved 

1998 
$ 285,977 26,638 32,938 266 

TOTAL ASSETS ~ 345,839 

$ 53,230 53.210 

J997 
$ 253,560 30,550 7,263 266 
293~639 

$ 46,]74 46.]74 
292,609 245,465 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE ~ 345,839 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA General Fund Contpaxat.Jve Stat.tuttent of Revenues, Exponditules, and Changes ill Fund Balance - Budget and Actual Year Ended Juno 30, ]998 (with Comparative Totals for Year Ended 0une 30, 1997 
Revenues : Taxes : Ad va] orem Pub]it utility franchise . . . LJ censes and permits : ],J censes PermJ ts ] ntergovernmental : Tobacco and beer VJdeo poker Grant.-LA Comm. on Law Enf. . . State of LouJsJal][l FJ nes : Court fines PO] ice specJ al ])river' s I J tense I)W] Other : Interest M] sce] ] aneous Gami fig revetlue TOTAL REVENUES Expenditures : General and administrative . . StJ eet dopar tment Po] J ce department Debt servJ ee CapJ tal out] ay TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

]998 Variance Favorable Bud ectet Actual (~]nfavorab] e) Actual 
$ 76,000 67.520 
57,731 3.310 21,517 20.561 
17,611 3,500 ],090 9.706 4 11 268 814 805 882 564.047 
]62 59 395 031 827 899 
8~778 70f~. 235 

$ 78,312 73.913 $ 2,312 6.393 
60,227 2,496 3.3]0 ]9,465 24,068 11,805 25.]95 
29,079 8,802 1,409 11.638 4 ]2 269 258 6]8 832 

(2,052 3~804 11,805 25,]98 
3],468 5,302 319 1.932 556 8]3 950 633 , 928 ___ 6_9 ~881 

168 71 375 8 87 
873 933 745 639 768 712.938 

(6,842 (]2,406 20,]54 (8,6]9 _ (2,990 _ (]0,703 

$ 74,883 66.554 
57,782 3.205 ]9,87] 22.964 
70,566 2],727 2,966 5.202 4 12 ]75 636 284 ]7] 
]54 70 350 411 856 632 
605.096 

EXCESS (1)EFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (13~188) (79,0_1_--0) ___59~178 6~6~28~ Other fJnal]cJng sources (uses) Operating transfers from (to SpecJ a] revenue fund . . Capital project fund . . Enif!rprJ se fund 
30 

19,000 ]0 _i0~]44 
]9,000 ]0 (32,906 

2].986 ]78~948 



]'OWN O1" K]NI)ER, ],OU]S3ANA Genera] Fund Coml)aratJve St~telllellt of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes Jn Fund Balance - Budget and Actual YeaY Elided June 30, 1998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 I 998 
Budcie t 

Variance Favorable 

EXH] BIT A-2 

1997 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ~ 14~050 $ 126,154 $ (13,896)~ ]56,962 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ~J~D OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENIE[]'URES AN[) O'I'ttER USES 1, 862 2~5~ 4 6 5 47,]44 45,282 245.465 RUN]) BA],TkNCE, ENI)]NG ~ 247~327 _$ 292,609 ~{.___45,_282 
89,677 155.788 ~.. 24~465 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Genler a] Fund Comparative Statement of Departmental Expenditures - Budget and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 (W~th Compa~t~e Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997) 

Genera] and admSnSstrati~e department Advertising - notices Appropriation - Allen Parish : Ileal th Unit Account J ng Audit fees Coroner fee[; Court cost Demo3 J t i on expense ])ues E] ect~on expense Emp] oyces ' car allowance Eng J neer fees Insurance Interest expense Jan] tor services Legal fees Mat:trials al](] stlpp/Jes M5 sce33 aneous Office Payro] ] tax Rcpa] rs and lua5 ntenance ,gaJarJes Tel ephone Travel Utilities TOTAL GENERAL AND A])M] N3 S']'RAT]V}~ EXPENDITURES 
St reet department : Car a] ] owanc(! Contract ] abor . . . Gas, oJ] and tires . ] nsural]ce ] nterest exp(n]se . . Material s and supplies M5 sce] ] aneous 

]998 
:XH]EI']' A 3 
]997 Variance Favorable Budge t Actual (Unfavorab] e) Actual 

5O0 
7,595 6,000 558 2,040 8,173 31.000 3,545 4,595 ],547 B,036 14,798 3,700 9,]88 47,892 3,972 4,588 4j04 

$ 1,603 500 
5,795 6,000 ].09] 2,040 7,976 33,630 663 3,488 4,654 1,418 9,348 13,533 3,896 Z,013 57,580 4,270 5,451 4,.930 

$ (1,603 
],800 
(533 
197 2,630 (663 57 (59 ]29 1,212 3,267 (296 7,177 9,688 (298 (%63 274 

$ 1,856 500 3,833 5,375 1,703 6,000 36,497 2.]10 654 2,]90 3,297 37.397 
3,490 2,100 2,009 6,984 7,952 3,307 ],645 3],986 4,059 4,151 5,338 

30,324 ],075 2,113 8,557 6.474 
32 

3,Z23 663 13,839 6.405 

(],]32) 63 (5,975) (3,]33) (663) (5,282) 69 
$ ],]00 9,734 8,459 5.67] 30,926 7.845 



']'OWN OF KIN]]]<]<, LOUISIANA ]<XIIIB]T A-3 Genera] Fund Comparatflve Statement of Departmental Expenditures - Budget and Actual Yeal: l,]nded June 30, ]998 (with CompaxatJve Totals for Year Ended Oul]e 30, 1997) 

Recyc] J ng Repairs and maintenance Stleet ] ights Trave] Utilities TOTAL STREET EXPENDITURES Po]J ce department : AuxJ ] Jary officers Ca]e of prisoners flues Forfeitul e account Gas, oJ] and repairs Insurance Insurance - dispatchers MJ sce] ] alleous Payro] ] taxes Payro] ] taxes - dJ mpatchers . Po] Jce special Repairs and maJnter~allce ]let J rement Salaries Sa] arJ e~] di[;patche]?s Supp] i es Te ] ephonc Trave] Uni forms Uniforms - dispatchers TOTAI, POI,]CE EXPENDITURES 

See accompanying hotel 

I 998 
Budqet Actua] 
9,]25 20,752 ].I08 ~59,527 
14,239 581 

~ 395~ 899 

33 

$ 2,122 9,787 16.507 964 $ 7] 933 
$ 9,310 4,763 484 ],723 ]2,955 29,555 9,877 3,335 15,380 4,670 ]5~976 3,953 2,984 180,256 60,618 5,893 6,882 1,446 5,342 345 9 37~]45 

Variance Favorable 
2,322) (662) 4.245 344 ~_~2,4 o6 

20,024 ],743 (897 ],375 5]4 (2,300 ]]3 (528 866 -- (345 20~_154 

]997 
Actual 
$ 2,358 7,206 16,635 440 48~ //.o,ssssE 
4,643 752 7,309 14,976 42,312 2,896 38,779 
4~200 6,467 2,8]0 ]85,291 44,380 6,743 6,923 788 ].543 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
To account for special revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for particular purposes. 
Sales Tax Fund - TO account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's sales and use tax. Seventy-five percent of such proceeds are to be used for capital improvement and the retirement of the $326,462 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds. The remaining twenty-five percent is to be used for repairs and maintenance. 
Park Fund - '1'o account for the receipt and expenditure of funds for tile TOWn ' s park. Rehabilitation Fund - To account for funds for rehabilitation of housing Town of Kinder. the receipt and expenditure of for low income residents of the 
Vehicle Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditure of funds collected on transactions within the motor vehJc]e department. Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's .3% sales and use tax. Proceeds are to be used for the construction of a library within the Town's boundaries. Section 8 Housing Fund - To account federal financial assistance for the receipt and expenditure of for low-income housing. 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds CombJnlng Balance Sheet June 30, 1998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 3997 

Cash ReceJ vab] es : Taxes Leases ] l]tergovernmenta] . SpecJ a] assessments Interest receivable Due from other funds 
LIABILIT]]<S AND FUND BALANC]{ 
Liabi] J tJ es : Accounts payab] e Deferred revenue Due to other funds 
Fund balance : UnrestrJ cted 

Sa]es Tax Fund Fund 
$ 235,805 $ 2,900 $ 54 , 654 
25,000 32,445 1,638 13z566 

916 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 343,088 $ 3,81~ 
$ 14,366 $ 75 8.186 22.552 I,.010 1.085 
320,536 2,73] 

]lousing Rehab Fund 

TOTAl, LIABILITIES AND F[YND BALANCE $ 343, 088 $ 3, 816 



 

I,~ brary Sa]es Tax 
$ 43,965 16, 396 

Motor Vehic]e Fund SectJ on 8 Housing Fund Totals ]998 ]997 
$ 82,818 $ 385,120 $ 237,042 
3,740 71,050 9]6 28,740 ]2,445 1,618 13L566 

30,762 750 20,760 ]2,985 1,468 13,566 _$ 60~36]: .$. 39,63632 ~6,558 $ 513~455 $ 917,393 

$ 14,441 8,186 1 010 23,637 
__ 86, 558 489 ~8818 297 i 982 

60,363 ~ ].~g~632 ~ 86~ 588 $ 513~458 $ 317,333 



'/'OWN OF K]NDER, LOUISJANA Special Revenu( Funds CombJnin9 State,merit of Nevenues, Expenditures, and Changes J n Fund Ba] anees Ycar Ended 0une 30, ]998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues : Taxes Assessments ] ntergovernm(:nta] . SpecJ a] assessments Leases Interest MJ see] ] aneous . . . 
Rxpend J ture.~; : Audit fees Accounting AdmJ l] J ~;trative EJ]clJneer fee:] Repairs and maintenance Cu] ture and recreatJ on Project expenses . . . Rent payments CapJ ta] out l~y 

TOTAL REVENUES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
Excess (defJcJcncy) of revenues over expendJtures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers from (to): Gas fund General fund Debt service fund Water and sewer fund ],Jbrary capJ ta] projects fund TO']'AL OTHER FINANCING 

Sa]es Tax Ftllld 
$ 3]],772 $ 
28,000 ],585 6,]55 972 345j484 

Park Fund 

4,759 25 4.784 
].328 945 
35,983 67.784 
29 790 314 882 
230~602 

SOURCES (USES) __] 8 ~70 

1,162 1.237 
853 4,197 
587 

133 ]33 

ousing Rehab Fund 

l~ooo Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expcllditures and other uses . . 376,832 720 (]9,000 

35 



 

],5 brary Sa]os Tax Ftll]d 
$ 93,751 $ 

Mot()]? Section 8 Vehicle Housing FuHd 
8,]22 

654 346 8.468 

Fund 1998 3997 
$ 405,523 $ 304,]57 8,]22 7,999 ]66,058 338,353 i~585 2,767 4,759 3,295 7~]55 4,767 997 2 930 _jJ],058 594,199 664 268 

18,863 
117.599 ]36,462 

2,270 
18,863 15,983 68,946 1,237 117,599 30 643 255 ~!41 

3,856 808 22.792 26,886 3,532 33,890 149,399 37] 689 592.852 
94 ,405 _ ~8~_46B_ _ 4~ 596 338~ 658 ?] 416 
32,688 
_ _ (74,]85 

(]9,000 (66,458 133 (63,497 .(146,822 
{2,072 21,986 45,567 
_ (25,653 

8,468 4,596 191.836 45.763 



TOWN OF K]NI)ER, LOUISIANA Special Rmvellue Funds CombinJn9 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes Jn Fund Balances Year Ended June 30, 1998 (with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30. 1997 

Prior Period Adjnstment F[IND BALANCE, BEG]~rNING - RESTATED 

Sales Tax FuiLd Park Fund Hous J ng Rehab Fund 
$ 143~704 ~ 2,0]] ]9~OO0 
]43 704 2~0]] FUN]) BALANCE, ENDING ~.320,536 ~ .2~733 

36 



 

],~ brary Sales Tax Fund 
_$ 40,]43 
40 

Motor Section 8 Veh] c] e Housing Fund Fund 

]43 _ ] ]~ ]64 

]998 ]997 
~__8] ,962 $ 297_~982 $ 43],097 
_8] , 962 297 ~98.2 

178,878 
252.2]9 



TOWN OF KINDJ~R, ],OUJS1ANA Special Revenue Funds - Sales Tax Fund Comparative ~%tatement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes ill Fund Ba]ance - Budget and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997) 

EOVQI]UOS : Sales tax reVCllUeS Less collection fees I ntergovernment~tl SpecJ al assessments If]retest J ~] COllie MJ ~;ce] ] aneous 3"OTAL REVENUES Expend/tures : AudJ t fees Account J n9 Engineer fees RcpaJ rs and tflail]tonanco Capl ta] outlay q'OTAI, EXPENDITURES 

998 
Budget 
$ 309,337 (7,465 1,290 4,040 895 308~097 

Variance Favorable Actual (Unfavorab]e) Actual 
$ 318,984 (7,212 25,000 3,585 6,155 972 348.48~ 

3,325 1.325 5,076 21,236 __ 59~433 . 82~070 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 226,027 
Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers from (to Debt servJ ce fund Gas fund Gel]era ] ful]d Water and sewer fund . . TOTA]~ OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

95,658 

15,983 67,784 29,7900 I]4,882 

$ 9,647 253 25,000 295 2.115 77 37,.Z87 
(10,907) (46,548) _ 24,643} 

$ 269,536 (5,393 2,767 4,459 2.930 
828 344 24,608 371~689 397,469 

230,602 _ 4,575 __3(32.3, ] 68 
4],888 (45,567 

USES) (9~658) _~53,770) __4~,888 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses FUN/] BALANCb:. BEGINNING 376.832 143j 704 143~704 
~_274=o73 ~ 3~o~836 _S_ 46,463 9 Ii~ 



'/'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SpecJa] Revenue Funds - t, ark Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 (With Comparative Tota]s for Year Ended June B0, ]997) 

Revenues : ],eases ] ntergovernnle2ltal MJ sce] laneous . . 
ExpendJ turcs : h\id5 t fees Accou]]t J ng Insurance M5 see] laneous Repairs and maintenance Utilities CapJ tal out] ay TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

] 998 

$ 5,092 $ 4,759 25 _ _~092 4,Z~~ 
1,134 
134 1,364 611 ___~ 0~ 4.267 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 825 
Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers from (to Gas fund Water and sewer fu~d TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expend]tures and other uses . 

945 133 53O ],]62 574 853 
587 

133 ]33 

Variance Favorable Un f avorQl~] e 
3997 

$ (333) $ 3,295 25 (308 
189 333 396 2O2 37 17] 70 

_3~ 295 
828 464 233 2,680 2,278 639 

_____(238)(3,807 

133 2,072 133 . . ~2~O72 
825 720 (305 2,011 2 0]] ~836 } 2,73~ ~ _ (]o5) 
38 

5,879 7.890 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds - }lousJn~ R~habilitatJon Fund Colul)aratJve Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes Jn Fund Balance - Budget and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 (With ConlparatJve Totals for Year Elided Oune 30, 3997 

Revel]uQs : ] ntergovernmental Interest income . 
ExpendJ tures : AdminJ strat J ve Proj eet expenses 

]'OTAL REVENUES 

I]'OTAL EXPENDITURES 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expe]]dJ tures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers from (to) General fund ']'O']'AL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES 
}<xcess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expcndJtur(~s and other uses . 

Find BALANCE. ENDING 

1998 Variance Favorable Budget Actua] (Unfavorable 

1~000 

39 

]997 

$ ]3,890 
]3,890 
565 33,890 ]4.455 

(19~00p0) ~~ (] 9, 00_0) I~_QO o (19 ~_000) _ {]9,000 
19, 000) (3 9, 000 ] 9 ~Q__000 (19,000 

]8,435 
565 ]9,000 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds - Library Sales Tax Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes Jn Fund Balal~ce ~ Budget and Aetna] Year Ended June 30, 1998 (with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues : Sa] es tax revenues Less collection fees Interest Jl]come . . 
ExpendJ tures : AdmJ nist rat J ve Project expenses 

TOTAL REVENUES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers from (to): Debt service fund Library capJta] projects fund 
TOTAL OTHER E]NANCING SOURCES (USES Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expelldJtures and other uses . 

3998 Variance Favorable Budqet Actual ( ~]n f avolTa[~]e 
$ 95,683 (1,932 654 94,405 
$ 95,683 (3,932 654 

EXIIIBIT B-6 

]997 

94,405 94,405 
(12,688) (63,497) (12,688 ~6],497 
(74,~85) ~ 185 
20.220 20,220 40,141 40,14! 

40 



TOWN OR }i]NI)ER, I,OUISITiNA Spec!ia] Revenue Funds - Motor Vehicle Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, ExpendJ tures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual Year Ended June 30, 3998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues : Assessments . ] ntere.ut J ncome 
Expc!l]dJ tures : AdIllJ nJ stYat J ve Project expenses 

TOTAL REVENUES 

TOTAl, EXPENDITURES 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other fJnancJ]]g ~;ources (uses) : Operating transfers from (to Genera] fund TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses . 

Variance Favorab]e Budq~ Actual (Unfavorab] e 

I~L6A 

$ 8,122 346 8,468 

8,468 

8,468 ]i.164 

8,322 346 8.468 

8 468 

8,468 
FUND BALANCE, ENDING ~]~]64 ~ ]~6B2 ~ 8,468 

41 

3997 

$ 7,999 ]79 8,]78 

8.]78 
2.986 2,986 

3],364 



DEBT SERVICE FUND 
To account for the accumu]atJon of resources and payTnent of genera] ob]Jgation certificate of indebtedness principal and interest from governmental resources 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Debt Service Eunds Combining Balance Sheet June 30, 1998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

ASSETS 
Restricted assets: Cash - bond sinking fund Cash - bond reserve . . 

1989 1998 Sales Tax Certificate Refundina Bond of Indebtedness 

EXHIBIT C-] 

Totals 

$ ]2,253 $ 12,840 $ 49.473 TOTAL ASSETS ~6~ 726 
LIABILIT]ES AND FUN[) BALANCE 

]998 ]997 
25,093 ~9jJ3~ $ 3,098 _ 5],587 12,840 ~ 74,566 ~ 54,685 

Fulld 8a] alice: Reserved for debt service. ~ 61,726 ~ 12~84_9 $ !4,.566 ~688 

See ac(:ompanying notes - 42 - 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Del)t ServJ ce Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Year Ended June 30, 1998 (with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Reve]]<l o .~J : ]nterest ExpendJ tures : Principal retirement . . . 1 nte~ est TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

1989 Sales Tax RefundJn~ Bond 1998 Certificate of Indebtedness Totals 1998 1997 

28,646 ]9,759 
Exces~; (])efJ ciency) of revenues over expenditures (46 , 729 Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers from (to): Special revel]ue fund . . 53 770 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues amd other sources over expenditures FUND }~AI,ANCES, BEGINNING 7,04] 54 ~6685 6_1,726 

43 

28,646 19 759 48 J0A 
152 (46,577 

25,324 22L~ 47.869 

12,688 66,458 __ 4]}~ 567 
12,840 
$ 32,840 

19,881 54,685 (628 55.313 



']'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Debt Service Funds - 1989 Sales Tax Refunding Bol]d Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual Year Ended June 30, 3998 (Wit]] Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Eeve]]~e.~; : Interest 
Principal Interest TOTAL EXPENDITURES )e f J cJ ency of revenues over expend/tures . 

]998 Variance Favorable Budget_ Actual (Unfavorable) 199"/ 
1~397 L ],676 $ 2"79 _$ 3,674 
28,646 _ ] 9~769 48L935 

28,646 19,759 48 405 10 10 
25,324 
__~ 8.69 

47, 018) (46, 729) 289 (46, ] 95 Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers 48,415 53,770 5,35_ 5 Excess (Deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures ],397 7,041 5,644 

See accompanying notes 

54 L685 54,685 
56~Q82 _$ 63 , 726 

44 

~__. 5,644 

45,567 
(628 55, 3] 3 
. 84~ 685 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
TO account for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds: 
],Jbrarx - To account for financial resources to be used for the const]fuctJo]] of the library. 
pnml) Stations Rehab - To account for financial reconstruction of pump statJon ~14 and ~15. 



TOWN OF KINI)9',}{, LOUISIANA capital Projects Funds Combining Ba] ante Sheet June 30, ]998 (with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
ASSETS Cash 

L~ brar/~ 
_$ _5 s_5~_9 7~ 555,974 

45 

Pump Stations Totals ]998 3997 
555,974 
$ 555~974 ~o 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOU]SIANA Cap/tal Projects Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Ba]ances Year Ended June 30, 3998 WJtb Comparative TotaJs for Year Ended June 30, ]997 
Library 
$ ____1.9_7_ 4_ _____5~5 97 4 Rxpenditures : Contractor expense Administrative expense . . . }.]ng J ricer fees ~3,697 Land purchase 25,000 Legal fees __.~8 qO Total Expend] t.ures _____6~497 beficiellcy of revenlles over expenditures __~5. 523 Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers from (to Enterprise fund Genera] fund Sales tax fund - library Proceeds from certJ fJ cate of indebtedness __ 550,000 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) __ 611,497 Rxcess (defieie~cy) of revenues and otber s'ources over expenditures and other nses . 555,974 

Fund Balance, Ending ~ 555, 974 
46 

Pump Stations 

i0 

EXII]B]T I) 2 

1998 

33,69"I 25,000 2,800 63,497 

]997 
432~309 
390 20 ZZ 
208 500 301 

~55,523) -_ _120,500 
(]0 63 ,497 550,000 
6]I.487 

i0) 555,964 
]0 55sj 974 ]0 

20 



ENTERPR] SI~] FUND 
To account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises ~ where the intent of the government's council is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered prJmarJ]y through user charges; or where the government's council ]]as decided that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountabJ ] J ty purposes. 



TOWN 09' KINDER, LOU]SIANA EnterprJ se Eln]d CombJnJn9 Ba] ance Sheet June 30, 199[~ (with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 3997 

ASSETS Current assets : Cash ] l]vostmei]t s Eec:eJ vab] es : Accounts AccJ ued J ntcrest TOTAl, CURRENT ASSETS RestrJ cted a~;sets : Bond and interest redemption Cash Bond reserve : Cash Investments Depreciation and contingency Investments Accrued interest receivable Customer deposit account: Cash Investments Accrued interest recelvab]e TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 
l.'Jxed assets, at cost net of accumulated deprecJatJon (1998 $3,553,88], ]997 - $],348,38(,) . . . 

Water & Sewer Fund Gas Fund 
$ 159,210 $ 188,663 273,235 47,314 593 

9.015 

14,671 16,500 191 50 495 

3.802.940 

428 30] 5]0627 
8,824 168 25,585 
28,032 164 41,700 38,000 495 342 968 

256.~015 

]998 ]997 
$ 347,8"~3 $ 357,306 27].235 255.[)]8 96,742 ].892 
8,824 9,]83 25,585 
38,150 164 56,371 54,500 686 193 463 

68,706 2.8]0 
34,369 8,367 24,985 
35,]05 ]71 45,461 54,500 675 ]83233 

TOTAl, ASSETS ~4, 060, 550 .$ 909,610 ~. 4~ 770~Z69 ~5,]]6~ 203 

47 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabl ] itJes : Current liabilities (payable from current assets) : Accounts payable Due to other funds TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS} Current llabi]itJes (payable from restricted assets) : Revenue bonds payable, current portion Accrued interest: Bank ove:cdra f t Customer deposi ts TOTAL CURRENT LIABIL] TIES (PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS) 
,ong- term i iabi i i ties : Revenue bol]ds payable, net of cur] ent portion TOTAl, LIABILITIES Fund equity: Contributed capital Retained earn] rigs : Reserved for revenue bonds . . Unreserved TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

Water & Sewer Fund Gas Fund 

12,334 $ 22,221 7,906 4,9]6 

22,150 4,053 30,640 
15,000 148 

3998 ]997 

34,855 $ 32.822 ~ 9~7_3 77 
37,]50 348 4,053 ]09.370 

44,962 ]2.822 

36,069 295 98~ 98o 
56 843 93,878 ]50,7]9 ]35 ~9~ 
493 , 53] 568 632 121,015 

TOTAL LIABILITIES /LND FUND EQUITY $ 4,060,550 

491.53] 689,627 528,69! __ 72]._8.92 
16.239 3.090.574 3.183.426 
50 721 896 46O. _ 78~J, 9% 70,668 1,]]9,29] 4.280.533 86,924 3.324.042 



TOWN OF KINDER, I,OU]S]ANA EnterprJ se },'und Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings Year Ended June 30, 199[~ (With COml~aratJve Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
Operatil]g reve]]ues : Charges for services Late payment pena3 ty charges . . Serv5 ce charf~es Mff sce] ] aneous J ncome TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Operat J ng expensen OPERATING INCOME (LOSS Non operating revenues (expenses): Interest J ncome Amortization of bond discount . . ] nterest expense Pay] ng agents ' fees Rural deve] opment grant TOTAL NON-OPERATING RI~VENUES (EXPENSES) 

Water & Sewer Gas Fund Fund $ 384,048 
2~356 386~404 
47G63_3 
7,883 26,328 
(1_G.447 

$ 569,780 7,394 3,371 ]7,000 597,545 
526_G 0S 2 71.463 
26,138 7 (],335 (379 

EXHIBIT E-2 

Total 3998 $ 953,828 7,394 3,371 39.356 983.949 
996,73~ _~ (12,766 
34,0]9 7 27,663 (179 

$ 867,027 6,83] 2,532 6.395 882.785 
__ 904,759 __(23~974) 
3],854 6 (33 , 8"/0 (372 __ ]5,00__0 6,184 __J~G sn8 INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (i0~676) __ 96,094 ~582) __~]56 

OperatSng transfers from (to): Genera] fund Water and sewer fund Gas fund Park fund Cap:]ta] projects fund TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS FROM (TO) 
57,144 (5,954 (133 

50,000 5,954 107,344 5,954 (5,954 (333 
(178,948 (55,300 55,300 2,072 ~2_G500 ~63,231) ~94, 046) ~277) __i! 9!~_376 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (165,907) 52,048 (113,859) (204,532 

48 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA EnterprJ se Fund Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings Yea]; Ended Jul]e [10, 3998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 3997 

Add current year fixed assets s depreciation oi] acquired by funds 
Water & Sewer Gas Fund 

EXHIBIT E-2 

1998 3997 
exte~na]]y restricted for capita] expenditures that reduce contr~ buted capital ~074 $ 778 ~_ 92,852 ]:*crease (decrease) in retained earnings }{ETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING (73,833) 491,436 52,826 7]9.530 (2],007 

78.999 
(]25,533) ].336.499 

RETAINED EARNINGS, ENDING $ 43 ~603 ~__7~ 3_5_6 $i, 189j 959 :$] , 210, 966 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Enterpri so Fund Combining Statement of Cash Flows Year Ended June 30, ]998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
Cash f] ows from operating aetivJ ties : Operating income (loss} Adjustments to reconcile net operatJl]g income to net cash provided by operating actJ vJ tJ es : Depreciat J on (Increase) decrease in: Account[; receivable . . . Accrued interest receivable increase (decrease) in: Accounts payable Accrued interest payable Customer deposits NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash flows from noncapJtal financing actJ vJ ties : Operating transfers Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Purchase of fixed assets . . . Principal paid on bonds interest paid on bonds NET CASH FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Cash flows from investing actJvJLJes: interest oi] investments Sales (P~ychases) of cash investments NET CASH FROM iNVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Water & Sewer Gas Fulld Total ]998 ]997 
$ (84,229) $ 71,463 $ (12,766) $ (23,974 
191,798 
(19,165} (19) (7oi) __ ~84o 

13,897 
(8,871} 933 (5,655 (147 7~550 

205,695 
(28,036 9]4 (6,356} (147) i0r390 9_~j~24 79,170 169694 

170,286 
(6,125 274 (34,554 (]41 5.687 

_~ 6~522) (44, 237) -- (330,739) (390,500 
(8,012 (21,069 ~4~j_328 (8,012 (]5,000 (1,335 (16,024 (36,069 __ (27,663 (318,063 (35,666 (31,870 ~4~.) (24,347) __ (79,756) ~385,599 
7,881 26,]38 
1.646 (] 7, 7]6) ~!6, 070 

3],855 39.763 
_ _~527 ___ 8,422 ]7,949 _ _. 5],636 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Combining Statement of Cash Flows Year Elided June 30, 1998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
Water & Sewer Gas Fund Fund 3998 

NET ]NCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AN]) CASH EQUIVALENTS $ (21,880) $ 39,028 $ (2,852 CASH AN]) CASH EQUIVALENTS BEGINNING 20~ 776 ~20j 327 425, ] 03 (!ASH 21ND CASH EQUIVAI,ENTS - ENDING ~___]82L896 $ 239,355 ~ 422~253 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Water al]d Sewer Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained l~]arnings - Budget and Actual Yea~: 9]l]ded Oul]e B0, ]998 (With Comparative Tota]s for Year Ended June 30, ]997 

Operat J llg revenues: Charges for servi ces : Water sales Sewer service charges Mi scel] aneous J ncome TO'I'A], OPERATING REVENUES 

B u_d_~! 
$ 224,462 100,400 __24]9 327.281 

1998 

$ 229,297 184,753 2.356 386.404 

Variance Favorable Unfavorable 
4,835 54,353 -- (63 59,323 Operating expe)lses: Water and sewer department . . . 44~ 203 470~633 (214~30 OPERATING INCOME (LOSS} ~2~922) _ (84~229) 37,693 Non-operating Yevenue[~ (expenses): Interest income Interest expense Rural deve]opment grant TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

5,600 43,800 7,88] 26,328 2,28] 17,472 

EXIIIBIT E-4 

$ 158,334 154,428 
432.980 
9,932 (29,681 ]5,000 

__]/9~200) (la~47) 197~/A353 ~/49 INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (360,122) (102,676) 57,446 (]22,743 

Add current year's depreciation on fixed assets acquired by flmds externally restricted for capital expenditures that reduce contrJ buted capital 

__15_0~000) {63~2_.23] ) (13,23]) 25 8.52 
(2Z0,322} (165,907) 44,2]5 (96,889) 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Water and Sewer Fund ComparatJ ve Statement of Revenues, Expenses Changes in Retained Earnings Year Ended June 30, ]998 and Actual WJth Comparat5ve Totals for Year Ended June 30, ]997 
998 3997 Variance Favorable Budc/~ Actua< (]h]favorab]e} Actual 

Increase (decrease) in Yetained earnings $(230,122) $ (73,833) $ 136,289 $ (18,668 49~436 491,436 530,]04 RETAINEI) EARNINGS, ENDING $ 281~334 ~17,603 ~ ]36~289 ,~ 49],436 

See accompanyJn9 notes 



TOWN OF K/N]]]{R, LOUIS]ANA Water and Sewer Fund Comparative Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual Year Ended June 30, 3998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 3997) 

Operati ng expen.%e.q : Audit fees Account i ng Bad debts Contract ] abor l)ep~'ecJ at J on Dues Icngi Ileel- fees Equipment rental . . . ] nsurance Legal fees Lubricants Mfi sce] ] aneous office Payro] ] tax Repairs and maintenance Salaries Supplies Tel ephone ']'ravel Truck Utilities Water chenli ca] s Wa t.er purchases Water testJ ng 

998 ] 997 Variance Favorab] e Unf avorab] e) Actual ~p__d~Le~ Actual 
$ 9,800 $ 8,000 $ 1,800 $ 
32,480 160,000 380 10.744 17,154 300 
269 3,274 3,606 ]0,903 45,595 39,306 488 BB4 1,408 43,085 5,364 79,710 

3,406 ii,500 191,798 ]50 8,953 940 8,512 300 
307 2,593 3,452 9,078 42,851 37,459 407 520 1,401 44,233 4,864 84 , 969 __~40 

(3,406) 980 33,798} 30 1,792 (940) 8,642 
(38) 68] 154 1,825 2,744 1,847 81 (1B6 7 (],]48 50O (5,259 233 

8, 2, 3, ]4, 158, 2. 

000 698 649 498 557 775 27] 9,773 250 1,955 20Z 4,08] 3,439 ]2,825 44,086 26,740 223 586 ],986 4],]95 7,895 82,246 5,05Q TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $44_~B03 ~3B ~j,430) ~432,98q 



TOWN OF KINDER, ],OU]S]ANA Gas Fund Compensative Statement of R{~vel]~~es, Exp~n.qe.q, ~i]8 Changes in Retained Earnings - Budget and Actual Year Ended J<n]e 30, ]998 (with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
Operatlng revenues : Charges for .*~ervice~ Late pa]anent penalty charges . . ServJ ce char(jes MJ scellaneous J ncome TOTAL OPERATING RI.',V~NUES 

1998 
Budget Actual $ 521,920 7,693 3,400 __2~J 18 535.433 

Ope)-ating expenses 539~650 OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) ~9~219) Non-operating ]even[~es (expenses) : I11t crest J neome Amortization of bond discount . . ] nterest expense Paying agents ' fees TOTAL NON- OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES } 
23,872 (~,200) 

$ 569,780 7,394 3,371 i7~_000 597545 
526082 7~46A 
26,138 7 (i,335 

v~rial]ce Favorab] e 
$ 47,860 (299 (29 34.582 
74.682 
2,266 7 (135 ___~/2_9 ~67~ 24 6 3A __L 9_5_9 INCOME (LOSS) BEFORF. OPERATING TR~SFEI[S 19,453 96,094 76,64] 

Operating transfers in (out NET INCOME (LOSS) Add eta-rent year's depreciation on fixed assets acquired by funds externa]ly restricted for capital expenditures that reduce contributed capita] Increase (decrease) i~] retained ear~]J Jigs RETAINED EARNINGS. BEGINNING 

$ 554,265 6,833 2,532 4,369 56~ 797 

2] , 922 6 (2,]89 (]72, 
]9.567 

7]9,530 

52.04B 97,495 (I07,643 
778 / "_//8_ 
52,826 98,273 7]9 530 

778 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Gas Fund ComparatJve Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual Yea]- ]~nded June 30, ]998 (With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, ]997) 

OperatJ ng expenses : Audit fees Accounting Bad debts Contract ] abor Dues DeprecJatJ on En~i fleer fees Gas purchases ]nsurance Legal fee[; Meter reading services MJ scel ] aneous Office Payro] ] tax Pena] tJ es Protec:tlon survey . , . Repairs and maintenance Supplies Salaries Tel ephone Travel Truck ULJ ]itJes 

$ 9,800 
3, 32, ]], 7, 294 , 14, 3, ]i, Ii, 4, 2, 7, 5, 13, 38, 96, 

3]O 983 800 8O7 400 524 450 846 846 O38 582 315 909 333 703 424 
8.580 

$ 8,000 6,887 2,788 12,240 ]3,897 6.506 275 25 3 Ii 4 2 7 

866 742 400 872 046 578 270 6,712 13,926 ]8,013 94,386 297 11,463 223 

Variance Favorable 
$ 1,800 (6,887 552 743 (2,097 1,301 18,534 (31,218 5O (26 7,800 1,460 (4,688 7,335 (803 (593 690 2,038 (297 (2,883 (223 

1997 _ 
Actual 

TOTAl, OPERATING EXPENSES 153~650 $ 526~_0_82 $ 12,568 $ 471,779 
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TOWN OF K]NI]ER, LOUISIANA Comparative Schedu]e of Genera] Fixed Assets - By Source June 30, ]998 and ]997 

Ge]~e]-a] fixed assets ]~uJ ] din9 EquJ pment 
1998 
$ 77,124 ]94,]64 628,787 

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ~ 900,075 ~enera] fixed assets by source $ 613,522 286.553 TOTAL INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ~ 900,075 

$7 

]997 

$ 493,029 __ 25~9]0 
~ 748~939 



GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA Combining Statement of Genera] ~]unc 30. 3998 and 1997 

AMOUNT AVAILABLE AN]) TO RETIREMENT OF GENERAL BE PROVIDED FOR THE LONG-TERM DEBT 
Amouni available in debt service fund Amount to be provided for genera] long-term debt 

Bonds payable CertJ fJ care of J ndebtedness Capita] ]eases 

58 

1998 
$ 74,566 650.522 

3997 
$ 54,685 _ ]29,99A ~725,088 ~ ]79,628 

$ ]50,982 550,000 24,106 725,088 



 

COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND AN[] ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 



TOWN OF KIN[)I':R, LOUISIANA Schedule of CompensatJ.on Paid Mayor For the Year Ended June 30. 1998 
Fred Ashy Nayor Betty WJ lhe]mJ . ] rvirlg P]-ud]]onlille Estes LeDoux, OF. Susan Doumite . . Johnny Savant . . 

89 

Total 

$ 8,350 2,375 1,875 2,375 2,375 2L375 ~G525 



TOWN OF KINDER, ],OU]S]ANA SCIIEDULE OF FINDINGS For the Year Ended 0une 30, ]998 
We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Kinder, Louisiana as of and for the year ended June 30, 1998, and have issued our report dated October B0, ]998. We conducted our audit in accordance wit], generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of the financial statements as of June 30, 1998 resulted in an unqualified opinion. Section I Summary of Auditors' Reports Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Stateraents 
internal Contro]: Material Weaknesses Reportable Conditions X X_ Yes Yes No No Comp] lance : Compl iance Material to Financial Statements X Yes No Section II Financial Statement Findings 
98-1 I/C (Material weakness) ~re~ation of duties: Because of the lack of a large staff, more specifically accounting personnel, there is a problem wJ th segregation of duties necessary for proper controls. One person is currently performing the function of preparing disbursements, recording the disbursements in the journals, and posting to the general ledger. We do note that this situation is inherent to most entitie_s of this ty]]e and is difficult to solve due to the funding limitations of the Town. The Town has implemented a previous suggestion of having someone other than the bookkeeper periodically perform the function of reconciling the bank accounts. We recommend that the Mayor as well as the Board of Aldermen take an active interest Jn the review of all of [.he financia] information. Th~s was also a prior year f~nding. 98-2 I/C Acco[int s Cond~ tion 
Criteria Effect 

receivable col]ectio Monthly billing of customers not being followed Jn one instance. Monthly sewer and gas charges are not being remitted to Grand Casino Coushatta in a timely manner. All utility customers of the Town are to be billed on a monthly basJ s. Customer J s usually paying current month and prior month charges in one billing cyc3e. 60 



"]'OWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SCIlEDULE OF FINDINGS For the Year Ended June 30, 1998 
Cause Administration is relying oll to~a] engineers to compute portion of bill and this causes a slow down Jn bJ I]/ng process. Administration also Js not overseeing billing process adequately. Reeonm~endatl on The Town should bill all customers on a monthly basis Jn a timely manner. 
98-3 I/C (Material weakness) U nl)aid fines: Condition: During course of the audit, a significant decrease Jn fine revenue was noted. During audit of ticket revenue and procedures the following was noted: 
6/3o/9"7 613o188 $ 322,364 $ 300,46] 81,982 50.928 Of the 847 tickets written from unpaid at 6/30/98. Of the 459, were ot~tstanding at 6/30/98. 7/1/97 to 6/30/98, 459 remained 161 had been dismissed and 298 
Criteria: A monthly review of unpaid fines shou]d be performed Effect: Fine revenue decreased for the year 
Cause: Administrative oversight Recommendation: The Town should a. Review unpaid fines on a monthly basis. b. Require a monthly report at council meetings collections, and unpaid fines. c. ]ssue bench warrants for unpaid fines. d. 1,Jmit dismissal of tickets. 98-4 i/c ~h1~ ~ee v apation and sick ] eav~ schedu] e Condition: No schedule of emp]oyee sick ]cave or vacation status was maintained. Criteria A schedule of each employee's baSance vacation leave Js to be maintained. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SCIIEDULE OF FINDINGS For the Year Ended June 30. 1998 
Effect: ]nadequate records to substantiate employee sick leave or vacation ]eave. Cause: Administrative oversight 
Recommendation The Town should maintain a schedule showing each employee's unused sick leave and vacation leave and this should be updated continuously. 98-5 I/C (Material weakness Control over check Condition: Blank checks were noted with Mayor's signature. These checks, along with unsigned blank checks, were not maintained in a secure ]ocation. Criteria All checks require 3 signatures. No checks are to be signed until all proper supporting documentation for the expenditure i s presented and reviewed by each person. Effect: This lack of internal control could lead to misuse of Town funds 
Cause AdmJ nistrative oversight Recormaendation No checks should be signed until the check has been filled out and al] supporting documentation has been reviewed. 98-6 I/C (Material weakness) Ca@_h_ depos] ts : Condition: During inquiries into cash procedures, TO~I staff acknow]edged that cash was not being deposited dal]y and cash drawers were not being balanced at the close of each day. 
Criteria Daily deposits shou] d be made. A] ] cash drawers shou] d be balanced at the close of each day. Effect: This lack of internal control could lead to misuse of Town funds Cause: Administrative oversSght Recommendation Deposits should be made daily and cash drawers should be balanced at the close of each day. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS For the Year P]nded June 30, ]998 
98-7 I/C (Material weakness) Condition: 
Criteria 

records not timely: The Town's accounting system was not maintained on a current basis during the year. Transactions were not recorded ill tile general ]edger as they occurred and when they were recorded they were months late. (First reported at 6/30/97). For accounting information to be useful, it must be timely and accurate. Internal controls should be ill place to insure this. Effect: Because el the lack of financial recording on a timely basis the following instances occurred: 

CaDse 
]. Bank accounts were overdrawn periodically 2. Invoices were paid late. 3. Bank reconciliations were not performed. 
Due to the fact that the prior present year accounting records delegated. Reeonunendation 

year records were not up tO date, the were not. Accounting duties were not 
The Town should institute an accounting procedures manua] detailing job descriptions; assigning duties; a work schedule which includes due dates for each function; and procedures for overseeing accounting personnel. If the present accounting staff is not qualified to perform these duties they should be replaced. 98-8 I/C (Material weakness) Bank reconciliations: Condition: Bank reconciliations were not prepared on a monthly basis. Several reconciliations were not correct. No evidence of review by person other than preparer. (First reported at 6/30/97). Criteria Bank reconciliations must be prepared on a monthly basis. These should he reviewed by the Town Clerk for accuracy and timeliness. Effect: Bank accounts were overdrawn and balances were not accurate Cause Accounti nq records were not prepared on a month] y basi s. The accounting department failed to perform their duties Jn a timely fashion. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SC]I},]DULE OF FINDINGS For the Year Ended June 30. ]998 
Recommendation: The Town Clerk should delegate the job of monthly bank reconci] iati ons to another person and then revi ew all bank reconciliations and signify that she reviewed and the date of review. 98-9 I/C (Material weakness 98.-10 C Fi xed asset i nventor~: Condition: The Town's listing of fixed assets was not current as of 6/30/98 Criteria La. Rev. Stat. ~24:515(B) {3) - records of a]] ]and, buildings, improvements other than buildings, equipment, and any other general fixed assets which were purchased or otherwise acquired and for which the entity is accountable for shall be maintained. Effect: This lack of internal control over fixed assets misuse of Town assets. State law was violated. Cause : Administrative oversight Recommendation 

98--I0 I/C Su/~ort~!!g Condition: 
Criteria 

The To~l should update its fixed assets inventory to bring to actual balances. This should be the responsibility of the Town Clerk. All assets should be tagged with a unique identification number. The Mayor and Aldermen should monitor this situation by requiring a report on the progress of this project at each council meeting until the task is accomplished. The Mayor should periodically review this list and check the accuracy of it. (Material weakness) jocumentation for disbursements~ Invoices for disbursements could transactions that were tested. 
For proper internal control, expenditures must be retained supporting documentation ior all and readily accessible. Effect: Disbursements could not be traced to invoices Cause: Poor record keeping Recommendation The Town must organJ ze i ts f i ] J ng system to a] ] ow f or invoices of expenditures to be readily accessible. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, ],OUIS]ANA SCHEDULF, OF FINDINGS For the Year Ended June 30, 1998 
98-1 C VJ olatJ on of Condl tion : 
Criteria 

Sewer Revenue Bond and Gas Revenue Bond Required monthly deposits to the sinking, reserve, and contingency funds for the bonds were not made for each month on the required date. 
A monthly deposit equal to i/]2 of the next principal payment due and 1/6 of the next interest payment due are required to be made on or before the 20th of each month. Adequate deposits to the reserve and contingency funds were not made. Effect: The Town has violated its bond covenants Cause: Administrative oversight Reconunendation: The Town must comply with these bond covenants 

98-2 C Violation Condition of Town of Kinder Ordinance 742 - Pavinm Assessment Criteria De]inquent paving assessments have not been filed suit on If not paid in full upon date of ordinance, pay in 35 annual equal amounts. If delinquent, suit is to be fJ]ed within 30 days, 
Eflect: Nine of the original total of 18 paving assessments are delinquent and no liens have been filed. Cause Administration failed to give Town Attorney list of delinquent assessments. Recommendation 
98-3 C Noncom])] lance and security_." Condition : 

The administration should present a list of delinquent paving assessments to the Town Attorney so that suits can be filed in accordance with the ordinance. 
wJ th LA Rev. Stat. Z39 : 12] 9 - Fiscal aqent banks : trust fund At June 30, ]998 two of the three banks that the Town maintained deposits had inadequate safekeeping securities to fully cover the Town's deposits. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF FiNDiNGS ].'or the Year Ended June 30, ]998 
Criteria Any fiscal agent bank shall set aside all such funds deposited by ally depositing authority as trust funds, and it shall deposit and maintain wit]] an unaffiliated bank, the security designated in R.S. 39-1221 in the same manner provided in R.S. 39:322]; R.S. 39:1223; R.S. 39:1224. This security shall be for the account of the depositillg authority and as a guaranty against loss to the depositing authority, it shall at all times be eq[la] to one hundred percent of the balance on deposit in the trust funds. Effect: The Town has violated LA Rev. Stat. ~39:1219 and its deposits were not fully co]]ateralized as of June 30, 1998. Cause: Administrative oversight 
Recommendation 
98-4 C Noncompliance Condition: 

The Town should stress to each bank the importaIlce o~ thls law and management should review the coverage each month. 
with I,A Const The following Art. 7.~34 - Donation of Public Funds instances of donations ]. Purchase by the Town of Kinder of advertising in the Kinder Courier Newspaper - $75. Criteria Punds ere~it, property, or things pol~tlcal subdivision shall not be or for any person, association private. 

of value of the state or any loaned, pledged, or donated to or corporation, public or 
Effect: The Town was not in compliance with state law 
Cause: The Town was not aware of the criteria for donation of pub]ic funds Reeomfmendaflon 
98-5 C ~rter]~ IRS Condition: 

The Town should cease all instances s~ch as the above. The Mayor and Aldermen should review all expenditures for possible violations in the future. 

a. 3'<~ b. 4'h 
The following 941 quarterly payroll reports required by the IRS were not filed as of 6/30/98: Quarter ]99? QuaTter 199? Quarter ]998 

66 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SCHEDUI,E OF FINDINGS For the Year Ended June 30. 1998 
Criteria: The above reports are required to filed by the IRS Effect: The Tow]] is delinquent in its filing and faces pena]ties and interest Causes: Administrative oversight Recormaendation 
98-6 C Issuance Condition 
Criteria 

The Town has filed these reports as of the date of this report. We recommend that al] reports in the future be flied on time. of IRS Form 1099-MISC IRS Form 1099-MISC were not issued to individual classified as contract labor. Individuals paid over $600 must be issued a ]099-MISC for each calendar year. 
Effect: The Town was not in compliance with IRS regu]ations and could face penalties. Cause: Administrative oversight Recon~endation 98- NQ13 

The Town year end should review its expenditures at each calendar and prepare all necessary ]099-MISC 7 C compliance wJ th LA Revised Statute 39:1310 - Budmetarv authority and contro] Condition: The following fund was over/under budget by 5% 
Criteria 

Special Revenue Fund - expenditures and other uses exceeded budget by 149% Whenever total revenue and other sources p]us projected revenue and other sources for the remainder of the year, within a fund, are failing to meet total budgeted revenues and other sources by five percent or more, the budget should be amended. 
Whenever total actual expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other uses for the remainder of the year, within a fund, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five percent or more, the budget shou]d be amended. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS For tile Year Ended June 30, 1998 Eflect: The Town was not in compliance with state law expenditures and revenues were not used effectively Cause: Accounting records were not maintained on a monthly basis: Recommendation: The Town should review actual revenues and expenditures with budgeted totals on a monthly basis and amend tile budget when necessary, We note this was also a prior year finding. 98-8 C Non colnp i lance Condition : 
Criteria 

with LSA R.S. 32:2955 - Written investment policy Tile Town does not have a written investment policy. (First reported at 6/30/97). All municipalities written investment within Louisiana are required to have a 
Eflect: Tile Town is not in compliance with state law. Possible prohiblted investments could OCCUr. Cause: Administrative oversight Recommendation 
98-9 C Noncomp I i anee Condition : 
Criteria 

The Mayor, Aldermen, and Town Attorney should formulate a written investment policy. 
with LSA R.S. 42 :63D - Dual office holdinq: also is a full time deputy of the Allen Parish reported at 6/30/97). A Town Alderman Sheriff. (First No person holding an elective office in a political subdivision of this state shall at tile same time hold another elective office or full time appointive office in the government of this state or in the government of a political subdivision thereof. According to LSA R.S. 42:62(2) the position of deputy sheriff in the parish is an "appointive office." 

EfJect: The Alderman is holding dual offices within the State of Louisiana Cause: The Town and Board of Aldermen were not aware that this law l)ertainod to this situation. Recommendation Tile Town and Alderman should request an Attorney General's opinion and an ethics opinion on this if they feel it is necessary to interpret this law. 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS (UNAUDITED For the Year Ended June 30, 1998 
Section I Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 
98-1 I/C Segregation of duties This is an ongoing finding that cannot be corrected due to lack of financial resources Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Tow]] of Kinder 
98-2 I/C Accounts receivable collections Recommendation: Town should bill all customers on a monthly basis in a timely manner Planned action The Town wi]] demand that all computations needed to prepare monthly bills be done on a regular monthly schedule. This corrective action will be take]] by January 1, 1999. Contact person ~ ]~red Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
98-3 lie Unpaid fines Recommendation 
Planned action 

Monthly review of unpaid fines; reporting of fine information at each council meeting; issuance of bench warrants; limit dismissed tickets. Susie Floyd, fines clerk, will prepare a monthly report package showing: number and dollar value of tickets issued each month; status of a]] tickets to that date (paid, dismissed, unpaid) This report will be reviewed by Police Chief Chuck Welch and the Town Clerk. A report on fine activity wl]l be given by the Chief of Police at each regularly scheduled council meeting. This corrective action will be taken by Decei~er i, ]998. Contact person - Chuck Welch, Chief of Po]ice for the Town of Kinder 
98-4 I/C Employee vacation and sick leave schedule Recommendation: Schedule of unused vacation and sick ]cave for each employee needed 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS (UNAUDITEI] For the Year Ended June 30. ]998 
Planned action A schedule will be maintained showing the balance of each employee's unused vacation and sick leave. The Town is in the process of hir]ng both a full time bookkeeper and a Town Clerk. When these individuals are hired, it will be the bookkeeper's responsibility to maintain the schedule and the Town Clerk will review this schedule o11 a monthly basis to verify that Jt Js current. This corrective action will be taken by January ], 3999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
98-5 I/C Control over checks Recom/nendation NO checks should be signed until check has supporting documentation has been reviewed. Action taken: The Mayor has ceased this practice. Checks are prepared on a specified day each week and presented for signatures that same day. Checks are not signed without proper backup documentation. 
Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 98-6 x/c Cash deposits Reconm~endation I)ai]y deposits of cash and cash drawers balanced at the c]ose of each day. Action taken: Traci Fontenot, accounting clerk, prepares deposits on a daily basis and these are deposited in the bank by someone other than her each day. Cash drawers are balanced at the close of each day by Traei Fon[enot, accounting clerk. This corrective action was implemented by October 30, ]998. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 98-7 I/c Accounting records not timely Recomendatlon The Town should institute an accounting prooedures manua] detailing job descriptions; assigning duties; a work schedule which inc]udes due dates for each function; and procedures for oveYseeing accounting personnel, if the present accounting staff is not qualified to perform these duties they should be replaced. 
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TOWN OF K]NI)ER, LOU]S]ANA MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS (UNAUD]TE]] For the Year Ended June 30, 199g 
Planned action The Town Clerk/Bookkeeper resigned Jn August of 1998. The Town hJre~ an accounting and administrative consultant to update the accounting system and train accounting personnel. A bookkeeper and a Town Clerk will each be hired by Decetuber 31, 1998. These individuals will be trained by the consultant who will continue to serve the Town on an as needed basis. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
98-8 I/C Bank reconciliations Recommendation 
Planned action 

Town Clerk should delegate job of another person and review all bank this was done and when. month]y bank reconci]Jations to reconcJ ] J atJ ons and signJ fy that 
The Town is in the process of biting both a full time bookkeeper and a Town Clerk. When these individuals are hired J t wJ ] ] be the bookkeepers responsibility to prepare all monthly bank reconcJ ] J atJon~ on a timely basJ s. The Town Clerk will review all bank reconciliations and sJgnlfy th~s review on the bank reconciliation by signature and date of review. This corrective action will be taken by January 3, 3999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 

98-9 ~/C 98-10 C Fixed asset inventory Recommendation 

Planned action 

Town should update inventory. This should be the responsibility of the Town clerk. All assets should be tagged with a unique identification number. The Mayor and Aldermen should c]ose]y monitor the progress. The Mayor should periodJca]]y review ]JstJng for accuracy. The Town is in the process of hiring both a new bookkeeper and Town Clerk. Once these individuals are hJ red, J t wJ ] ] be the responsibility of the Town Clerk to update the fixed asset inventory and to report the progress to the Mayor and Aldermen at each councJ ] meeting until the task Js accomplished. The Mayor will perlodJca]ly revJ ew the ] J stJ ng for current addJ tions/de] etions. The Mayor' s s J gnature and date wJ ] ] sJ gnJ fy whenever thJ s J s done. Thi s corrective action will be taken by 0anuary 3, 3999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
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TOWN 09' K]N])ER, LOUISIANA MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS (UNAUD]TE]) For the Year 9,nded June 30, 3998 
98-10 I/C Supporting documentation for disbursements Recommendation 
Planned action 

Town should organize its filing system to allow for easy access to all invoices. 
As of October 33 , 1998, the Town has hired an accounting and administrative consultant. The Town ]s in the process of organizing J ts fi] J ng system and records retention procedures. AccountJ ng personnel are being trained to properly file and retain records. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 98-i C Violation of bond covenants for sewer revenue bond and gas revenue bond Recommendation: The Town must comply with these bond covenants Action taken: The Town has instructed the banks at which these sinking, reserve, and contingency accounts are maintained to automatically transfer the required amounts by the dates specified in the debt covenants. This corrective action was implemented by October 30, 1998. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 98-2 C Delinquent paving assessments 

Recor~mendatlon 
Planned action 

A list of delinquent paving assessments should be presented to the Town Attorney so that suits can be filed ill accordance with the ordinance. A ] J st has been prepared of delinquent paving assessments and wJ ] ] be presented to the Town Attorney. A report will be required at the January, 3999 council meeting on the status of this issue. Contact person - John Demorue]le, Attorney for the Town of Kinder 98-3 C Inadequate safekeeping receipts Recon~endatlon The Mayor and To~al Clerk should meet with each bank that the ']'own has deposits and revJ ew their procedures for insuring that the Town' s deposits are fully secured at all times. The Town Clerk should review safekeeping notices received from these banks each month and compare to bank balances each month. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA MANAGEMENT' S CORRECTIVE ACTiON pLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS (UNAUD]TED For the Year Ended June 30. 1998 
Planned action The Mayor and Town Clerk w/i] meet with each bank. After the new Town Clerk is hired it will be their responsibility to review each months safekeeping receipts and compare to bank balances. This corrective action will be taken by January 3, 3999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
98-4 C Donation of public funds Recommendation: The Town should cease all such instances Planned action The Mayor, Town Attorney, and Town auditors will meet and review criteria of LA Const~ Art. 7 ~]4 to end this practice. This corrective action wl]l be taken by January i, 1999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
98-5 C IRS payroll forms Reconunendation: All required ]RS reports must be filed on time Action taken: AS of October 30, ]998 all delinquent IRS Form 941 reports had been filed. When the new bookkeeper is hired it will be their responsibJ ] J ty to prepare and file al] required reports in a timely manner. The new Town Clerk will he required to review these reports for timely filing. This planned action wi]] be imp]emented by January i, 1999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 98-6 C 1099-MISC forms Recon~nendation 
Planned action 

All individuals paid by the Town as contract labor should be issued a 1099-MISC as required by the IRS. 
The Town is in the process of hiring both a full time bookkeeper and a Town Clerk. After these individuals are hired it wi]] be the responsibility of the bookkeeper to review a]] individua]s classified as contract labor after Decen~er 31 of each year and issue ]099-M]SC to each indJvidua] as required by the IRS. It wi]l be the Town C]erk's responsibl]ity to review these forms to insure that a]l regu]ations are met. This corrective action wJ]] be taken by January 3, ]999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS (UNAUDITED For the Year Ended June 30, ]998 
98-7 C Budgetary authority and control 
Recon~endation 
Planned action 

Monthly revJ ew of actual revenues and expenditures wi th budgeted totals on a monthly basis and amend the budget when necessary. The Town is in the process of hiring both a full time bookkeeper and a Town Clerk. When these individuals are hired it will be the Town Clerk's responsibility to review the monthly financial statements and compare to budgeted totals. A monthly report wJ ] 1 be gJ yen each regularly scheduled council meeting of any revenue or expense catego]y not meeting the budget amount by 5% or more. The budget will be amended whenever necessary. This corrective action will be taken by January I, 1999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 98-8 C Written investment policy 
Recontmendation 
Planned action 

The Mayor, Aldermen, and Town Attorney should formulate a written investment policy. As of October 30, 1998 the Town has a draft copy of an investment policy this and present it to the Aldermen council meeting. 
presented the Town Attorney with The Town Attorney will finalize for adoption in the January, ]999 

Contact person - John Demorue]le, Attorney for the Town of Kinder 
98-9 C Dual office holding Recommendation 
Planned action 

The Town and Alderman should request both an Attorney opinion and an ethics opinion from the State of Louisiana. The Mayor, Town Attorney and Alderman will meet and decide whether to request these opinions. This corrective action will be taken by 0anuary i, ]999. Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
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"]'OWN OF KINDER] ],OU] SIANA SUMMARY SCHEI)ULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS For the Year Ended June 30, ]998 
Section I - [[nterna] Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 97-1 I/C (Ongoing finding) Segregation of duties Corrective action taken - Due to ]ack of sufficient financial resources, this finding cannot be reso]ved. See. 98-3 I/C. 97-2 I/C (6/30/97) Bank reconciliations: Town C]erk delegate job of performing monthly bank reconc]]Jations and rev]ew when done Corrective action taken - No Planned corrective action - Town Clerk/bookkeeper has resigned. An accounting and administrative consultant has been hired to bring the accounting system up to date and to trail] the offSce personnel. See 98-8 I/C. 
97-3 I/C (6/30/96) Accounting records not timely: Town shou]d institute an accounting procedures manual 
Corrective action taken - No Planned corrective action - Town C3 erk/bookkeeper has resigned. An at!counting and administrative consultant has been hired to bring the accounting system up to date and to train the office personnel. See 98-7 I/C. 
97-4 I/C (6/30/97) Noncompliance with LA Revised Statute 39:1310 - Budgetary authority and control: Town should ]eview actual revenues and expenditures with budgeted totals monthly and amend budget when necessary. Corrective action taken - No Planned corrective action - Town Clerk/bookkeeper has resigned. ~a~ accounting and admJnJ strative consul tant has been hired to bring the accounting system up to date and to train the office peJsonnel. See 98-7 C. 
97-5 C (6/30/97) Noncompliance with LA Const. Art. 7, ~14- Donation of Public Funds Town should cease all instances of donation of public funds. Corrective action taken - No Planned corrective action The instances of noncompliance decreased and the administration will continue to educate all parties as to the applicability of [h~s law. See 98-4 C. 75 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA SUMMARY SCHEDU],]'] OF PRIOR AUDIT For the Year Ended 0une 30. 1998 97-6 C (6/30/97) Demolition expenses: Town shou]d pursue collection of these expenses Corrective action taken - Yes 
97-7 C (6/30/96) The Town does not have a written investment policy: The Mayor, Aldermen, and Town Attorney should formulate a written investment Corrective action taken - No Planned corrective action - The town investment plan and should be finalized attorneys have received a draft by December 3], 1998. See 98-8 C. 
97-8 C (6/30/97) Violation of general obligation bond covenant Town must comply with bond covenant. Corrective action taken - Yes 97-9 C (6/30/97) Noncompliance with LSA The Town and Alderman should request an Corrective action taken - No 

R.S. 42:63D - Dual office Holding Attorney's General's opinioll. 
Planned corrective action - To~] attorney and Alderman will decide 5f necessary to request Attorney Oenera]'s opinion. See 98-9 C. 97-10 C (6/30/97) Noncompliance with LA Rev. Statute transactions involving the governmental entity: Town should cease purchases of gasoline from family Corrective action taken - Yes 
Section II Mana~pment Letter 

~42:1112 - Participation in certain menrber owned business 

Mgmt 97-4 (6/30/97) Delivery order contract: Town should purchase gasoline through the use of bids Corrective action taken - No 
Planned corrective action - Town will consider this suggestion Mgmt 97-5 (6/30/97) Written policy on travel Town should ]]ave a written policy on trave]. Corrective action taken - Yes 
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TOWN OF SUMNLARY For the K] NDER, I,OUIS IANA SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUD]~ 1998 
Mgmt 97-6 (6/30/97) Accounting for ticket books: Town should have a written po]Jcy on the procedures needed for proper accounting for ticket books. 
Corrective action taken - Yes M~nt 97-7 (6/30/97) Drug informant payment documentation: Town should have a written po]icy on proper accounting for drug informant payments Corrective action taken - Yes 
Mgmt 97-8 (6/30/97) Reserve and contingency funds over required limit: Town shou]d reduce reserve and contingency accounts to required ]cvels Corrective action taken - No Planned corrective action - Town wi]l reduce accounts to required balances 
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A l'rqfessitmal Corporathm Certified Public Aectmntants 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON ]N*]'I~RNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPOR*]'ING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF }"] NANC] AL STA']'EMEN*]'S PERFORMED aN ACCORDANC]*] W]T]I GOV]~RNMENT AUI)ITING STAN]IARI)S 
The Hol]o]71J)]e Fred Ashy, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen ']'own of Kinder, ],ouisJana 
We have audited tile genelal purpose financial statements of the Town of Kinder, ],ouJ.q~ana, as of and ~or the yeal ended June 30, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated Oeto]]e]~ 30, 1998. We conducted Oklr audit all acco]dal]Ce with _qCl]C~]-a]]y accept cd aud] t J ng standards and t lie standards app] J cab] e [o fJ nanc~ a] audJ [s contaJ ned J n Gove)u]mont Audi tJng St anda~-ds, J ssued by the Comptro] ] er Genera] of t he U]lJ ted StatEs. 
As part of obta] sing ] easonab] e assmrance abo~It whet]let the Town of KJ ndeJ , ],ouJ .~;J ana ' .~; general purpose fJ nancia] statements are free of mater] a] mJ sstatc, ment, WE performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulation,q, contl acts and ~qrants, noncom])] J ante wJ th wh] ch could ]~ave a direct and mater~ a] effect, on the deternlJnatJoll of financial ~;tatement amounts. IIowcver, provJdJng all Opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tEStS dJ.qc]o.~;ed J nstances el 1]oncoi]]p] iance that are required to be reported under Governmen [ AtldJ t JJJf] .']t andards whJ eh are descrJ bed J n the accompany] lag schedu] e of f J ndJ ngs as; Jtelus 98-]C, 98-2C, 98-3C, 98-4C, 98-bC. 98-6C, 98 7C. 98-8C. 98-9C al]d 98-]0C. 
.] llt el na] Cent re] over FJ l]al]eJ a] R~9ort J I]~ an p]almJllg and performing our audJ t, we considered the Town of KindEr, l,ouJsJana's ]nterl~a] control over financial reportJlag Jn order to detelnline <)u~ audit]no2 procedures for t he purpose of expre~;sing our opJ llJ on oI] t he _qencn-a] pul po.~le I J llZlllCJ a] sLat emellts al]d llot t o provide assural]ce oi] t he ] lit erlaa] control ov(l financial repolting. IIowever, we noted certain mattels Jnvo]vil]g tile JIlte]l]{l] col)ire] over ~Jnanc]a] reportJ~)g and Jr.% operation that: wc~ cons]d[l to ale rel)o]tab]c~ CO]]dJtJoll~;. t~epoFtab]e coildJtJol]f: ]l]vo]ve lnatte?-s; conlJng to oui attention ~(]at Jnc~ tO $;Jc]l]JlJc;anl dc?fJcJellcJ(?~; ill the desJqla or opeYat]Oll ()I t}IE Jllt6~l'll~l] .ecllltl/)] eve] IfinancJa] rcl)orting that, fin our judgenlent, could adversely affect the ']'own of K] lldel , LotlJ SJ alla ' s abJ ] J t y t o record, process, summa?-J xe alld i (?pol t f J lli~ll(:] ~I] da[ il (:Ollf;J .r;t (lit wJ t ]l 11]( aSSe] t ] 01]21 of illallagc!illel][ J 1] ] ]]e (~eI2(~] gl] ptt] t)C)S;< i J Ilil]lc:J #1] St at (till<tilt:; . l{<!]]ort ab] t" coI]dJ tJ ons are descl J bed J ii [ he t-tCClO[llpZlllyJ llq [;(Jl(WIII] C [)J fJlldJn<~S aS Jtc'm5; 98 ]l/C, 98 2]/C, 98 3]/C, 98-41/C, 5)[{ ha/c, t)8 6]/C', 98 /]/(', 98 8] /C, 9[{ 9] /(', and 98 ] O] /C. 
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Tile llonolab]e Fred Ashy, Mayor and the Board of A]dermen "]'own of K]nde~ , ],ou]s~ana Page 2 
A material w[,akne.'m is a (:ondition ill which the design or operat.]on of one or more of tile ] nt e~ ]la] control components does not reduce to a re] at] rely ] ow ] eve] t}le r J sk that nd [;[;tat cments ] n amounts that would be mater] a] J n relation t o the general ptnpose financial statenlents being audited may occur and not be detected witbin a t~me]y period by employees ill the normal course of performing their a.~sJgned funct]on.~;. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting wou]d not neces.~;ar]]y disclose all matters in the internal control that lu]ght be report ab] e <:<)lid] t] ons and, accord] ng]y, would not necessarily d] sc] ose a] ] le])ol-tab]e col]d]tiolls that are also coilsJdered to be material weakliesses. Ilowever, of the reportable <;ondit~ons described above, we consider items 98-3 I/C, 98 3 ]/C, 98-8 I/C, 98-6 ]/C, 98 7 I/C, 98-8 I/C, 98 9 I/C, and 98-]0 I/C to be material weaknesses 
This report is intended for and the l,egJs]atJve Auditor nlatter of public record and 

< w~./~ W.'< 14~ 1-os & Co:iipa2ly, CPAs, APC October 30, 3998 


